AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING - MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

February 13, 2012
7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Urte Zakarauskas
Anne M. Jeans School

ROLL CALL

AUDIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the Village Board and will
be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless
a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will be removed from
the Consent Agenda.

MINUTES

*A.  Approval of Reqular Meeting of January 23,2012

*B. Receive and File Veterans Memorial Committee Meeting of November 30, 2011

G Receive and File Draft Personnel Committee Meeting of January 23, 2012

*D.  Approval of Budget Goals and Objectives Workshop of January 23, 2012

*E. Receive and File Draft Space Needs Committee Meeting of February 6, 2012

*F. Receive and File Draft Plan Commission Meeting of February 6, 2012

*G. Receive and File Draft Stormwater Management Committee Meeting of
February 7, 2012

ORDINANCES

*A.  Approval of An Ordinance Rezoning Certain Real Estate from the R-1 District to
the R-3 District of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance (Z-26-2011:
Babson Park West — Recently Annexed Properties)

*B. Approval of An Ordinance Amending the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of
Burr Ridge Establishing Uniform Hours of Operation for Restaurants with Liquor
Licenses (Z-01-2012: Restaurant Hours Text Amendment)

*© Approval of An Ordinance Granting a Special Use per Section VIII.C.2 of the
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to Allow Modifications to_an Approved Outdoor
Dining Area (Z-02-2012: 510 Village Center Drive — Coopers Hawk)




T

8.

RESOLUTIONS

None

CONSIDERATIONS

A.

*H.

*|

*J.

K.

g -

*M.

Consideration of Plan Commission Recommendation to Approve Request for
the Renewal/Continuation of a Special Use as per Section X.D.2 of the Burr
Ridge Zoning Ordinance to Allow Wholesale and Retail Sales of Luxury and
Exotic Automobiles in an Existing Condominium Space (Z-03-2012: 145 Tower
Drive — Ludicrous 6, LLC)

Consideration of Plan Commission Recommendation to Approve Request for
the Renewal/Continuation of a Special Use as per Section X.E.2 of the Burr
Ridge Zoning Ordinance to Allow Wholesale and Retail Sales of Luxury and
Exotic Automobiles in an Existing Tenant Space. Z-04-2012: 161 Tower Drive
(Ludicrous 6, LLC)

Discussion Regarding Saia Dock Plate Noise Attenuation

Consideration of Recommendation to Authorize Amendment to the
Meadowbrook Place Annexation Agreement

Consideration of Recommendation of Space Needs Committee to Reject Bids
for Village Hall Board Room and Conference Room Renovation

Consideration of Recommendation to Amend Contract with __ Interior
Environments, Inc. for Village Hall Board Room Renovation Consulting Services

Community Survey Question & Answer

Approval of Recommendation to Authorize the Northern lllinois Municipal
Electric Cooperative (NIMEC) to Obtain Bids from Electricity Providers for a
Three-Year Contract for Water Pumping Electricity and to Authorize the Village
Administrator to Approve a Contract with the Lowest Cost Electricity Provider if
Cost Effective

Approval of Recommendation to Award Contract for Lighting Upgrades to the
Village Hall

Approval of Recommendation to Authorize Mosquito Abatement Contract with
Clarke Environmental

Recommendation to Authorize Mowing Contract with Landworks, Ltd.

Approval of Recommendation to Join NIPAS Mobile Field Force

Approval of Request for Blanket Raffle License for 2012 for the WB/BR
Chamber of Commerce and Hosting Facility Licenses as needed for Various
Locations in Conjunction with the Chamber's Fundraising Events throughout the
Year




10.
11.

*N.  Approval of Request for Raffle License for the West Suburban Symphony
Society and Hosting Facility License for Chicago Marriott Southwest at Burr

Ridge for the Society’s Fundraising Dinner-Dance on Saturday, February 25,
2012

*O. Approval of Vendor List

P. Other Considerations — For Announcement, Deliberation and/or Discussion
Only — No Official Action will be Taken

AUDIENCE

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS
ADJOURNMENT



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff
SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of February 13, 2012
DATE: February 10, 2012

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Urte Zakarauskas, Anne M. Jeans School

6. ORDINANCES

A. Rezone Babson Park West Properties to R-3 Single-Family

Attached is an Ordinance rezoning recently annexed properties in the
Babson Park West Subdivision from the R-1 District to the R-3 District. At
its January 16, 2012 meeting, the Plan Commission recommended
approval of the rezoning and at the January 23, 2012 meeting, the Board
of Trustees directed staff to prepare this Ordinance.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

B. Modify Hours of Operation for Restaurants with Liquor Licenses

Attached is an Ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance to establish
uniform hours of operation for restaurants with liquor licenses. As
recommended by the Plan Commission and directed by the Board of
Trustees, the Ordinance includes the following:

» Permitted hours extending to 12 Midnight Sundays through
Wednesdays, 1 AM on Thursdays, and 2 AM on Fridays and
Saturdays;

» Permitted hours for New Year's Eve extending to 2 AM:

e A requirement that prepared food be provided up to one hour
before the end of liquor sales.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

C. Special Use — Modifications to Qutdoor Dining Area (Coopers Hawk)

Attached is an Ordinance approving a request by Cooper's Hawk
Restaurant for special use approval for an outdoor dining patio. A similar
special use was granted for Cooper's Hawk in 2011 but due to the location
of a utility easement, the configuration of the patio had to be modified.
The changes relate to the shape of the patio. Seating capacity and other
aspects of the patio remain the same.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

-1- February 10, 2012



RESOLUTIONS

None.

CONSIDERATIONS

A.

Plan Commission Recommendation — Renewal of Special Use (Z2-03-
2012: 145 Tower Drive — Ludicrous 6, LLC)

Plan Commission Recommendation — Renewal of Special Use (Z-04-
2012: 161 Tower Drive — Ludicrous 6, LLC)

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
approval of a request by Ludicrous 6, LLC for special use approvals to
continue the retail sales of luxury automobiles at two locations on Tower
Drive. In July of 2011, the Board granted special use approvals for these
properties subject to several conditions including a requirement for 2, 6-
month trial periods. At the conclusion of the first 6-month trial period there
have been no violations of the Ordinances. There were no residents or
others members of the public present at the February 6, 2012 Plan
Commission public hearing.

The Plan Commission unanimously recommends approval of the second
six month trial period for these special uses. The original Ordinance
requires two, 6-month trial periods at the conclusion of which, the Village
may consider granting special use approvals without a time limit.

It is our recommendation: that the Board directs staff to prepare
Ordinances as recommended by the Plan Commission.

Saia Dock Plate Noise Attenuation

Scott Hargadon, attorney for Saia, will provide an update to the Board
regarding his client’s ongoing efforts to reduce noise emanating from the
dock plates and will provide details regarding the results of the lighting
study that they performed, per the requirements of the annexation
agreement. It is my understanding that Steve Less, of the Chestnut Hills
Homeowners' Association, will once again request that the Village conduct
a noise study. Our consultant has indicated that he can perform a study
for $7,300.

Amend Meadowbrook Place Annexation Agreement

The Meadowbrook Place Subdivision is a 7 lot subdivision on a cul de sac
street located adjacent to Meadowbrook Drive. The property was
annexed in 2006 subject to an Annexation Agreement and the final plat
was approved on September 24, 2007. The original deadline for
completion was September 24, 2009. That deadline was extended twice
and the latest deadline was September 24, 2011.

-2- February 10, 2012



At the time of the 9-24-11 deadline, the property was under foreclosure
proceedings. In December of 2011, the foreclosure was completed and
Oxford Bank now owns the property. Oxford intends to sell the property
and would like to keep the subdivision approval active with the intent of
finding a buyer who would complete the subdivision as currently approved.

Staff has responded to the Bank indicating that we have no objections in
extending the deadline provided certain concerns are addressed.
Specifically, extension fees would need to be paid, Meadowbrook Drive
needs to be resurfaced and the subdivision is responsible for a portion of
that cost, and the Letter of Credit and Engineer's Cost Estimate need to
be updated. After discussion of these concerns with the Attorney
representing Oxford Bank, the following terms were agreed upon by the
Bank and staff:

1. Oxford Bank agrees to pay a $25,000 extension fee for a two year
extension to March 1, 2014 with an option for an additional one-year
extension for an additional $10,000, subject to administrative approval.
The Ordinance required extension fee is $10,000 and extensions are
typically granted for only one year. The Bank anticipates a longer time
period being needed to market and sell the property.

2. Based on the Village Engineer’s estimate of cost, Oxford agrees to pay
$22,750 for its share of the cost of paving Meadowbrook Drive. This
payment would be due when the village commences work on the
project. The Letter of Credit would be reduced by 125% of the amount
paid by the bank for these improvements.

3. The Engineer’s Cost Estimate and the Letter of Credit will be updated
subject to the approval of the Village Engineer but with the input of an
engineer hired by Oxford Bank.

4. If the subdivision improvements are not completed by the extended
deadline, whatever that may be depending on future options, the
Village agrees to not draw on the letter of credit, provided Oxford
submits a plat of vacation to vacate the recorded Plat of Meadowbrook
Place Subdivision.

The current condition of the property is stable. If the Plat were to be
vacated in 2 or 3 years, there is no need for further improvements to be
made to the property (in other words, it is and has been a vacant,
unimproved parcel and would continue to as such). The only caveat
would be to clarify in the amended Annexation Agreement that if
construction is commenced, all standard guarantees of the Letter of Credit
and Subdivision Ordinance would apply.

It is our recommendation: that the Board directs staff to schedule a
hearing and prepare an amendment to the Meadowbrook Place
Annexation Agreement based on the terms described above.

-3- February 10, 2012



Reject Bids for Board Room/Conference Room Renovation

The Village received three bids for the renovation of the Village Hall Board
Room and Conference Room as follows:

Expedia Alps Construction, Bully and

Construction, Homer Glen Andrews, Consultant

Arlington Hts. Chicago Estimate
Board Room
Construction $311,850 $315,944 $315,580 $281,775
Conference Room
Construction $21,900 $15,834 $16,380 $30,779

TOTAL COST $333,750 $331,778* $331,960 $312,555

*This price does not include $29,000 that was not included in the original
bid for mill work. Therefore, the actual low bidder is Bully and Andrews.

According to our consultant, Josephine Goetz, her construction estimate
for both the Board Room and Conference Room was $312,555. With this
in mind, all three bids exceeded the consultant’s estimates.

We also received quotes for window treatments as follows:

Marvin Feig & Associates, Chicago - $6,772.00
Ludwig Interiors, Chicago - $8,551.25
Indecor Window Treatments, Chicago - $6,312.00

Consultant Josephine Goetz indicated that her cost estimate was $5,500.

In addition to these costs, the estimated cost for furniture is an additional
$35,000.

The Space Needs Committee reviewed the proposed bids on Monday,
February 6, and felt that the bids were too high. The Committee is
recommending that the Board reject the bids and work with the consultant
to revise the scope of work to reconstruct the dais at its current location
and to look at a more cost effective approach to improving the lighting, A/V
system, carpeting and wallpaper.

It is our recommendation: that the recommendation of the Space
Needs Committee to reject the bids for both the renovation of the Village
Hall Board and Conference Rooms, as well as the window treatments, be
approved.

Amend Contract for Village Hall Renovation Consulting Services

In order to prepare and revise Village Hall Board Room construction
drawings to reflect the new scope of work, Josephine Goetz, of Interior
Environments, Inc., has submitted a proposed amendment to the existing
contract to provide for 130-140 additional project man hours at $65 an
hour for a not to exceed prices of $9,100 (see attached). To-date, the
Village has paid Ms. Goetz $10,387.50. $3,462.50 will remain in the

-4 - February 10, 2012




contract for construction supervisor, review of shop drawings, pay
requests, etc.

It is our recommendation: that the existing contract with Interior
Environments, Inc. be amended to include an additional amount based on
$65 per hour in an amount not to exceed $9,100.

Community Survey Question & Answer

This is a new item that will be placed on the agenda for the next several
months. Mayor Grasso will present community-asked questions and
answers that were generated through the recent Community Survey. The
questions and answers will then be placed on our website.

NIMEC to Obtain Bids/Village Administrator to Approve Contract for
Water Pumping Electricity

The Village's electric supply contract for water pumping electricity is set to
expire and the contract will need to be re-bid. | am once again
recommending that the Village use the Northern lllinois Municipal Electric
Cooperative (NIMEC) to obtain bids from electricity providers for a three-
year contract. David Hoover, of NIMEC, has indicated that the market is
currently providing very favorable electric pricing and now is the time to
bid the contract.

Because electric contract bids are only good for 24 hours, the Village
Board will need to authorize me to approve a contract with the lowest cost
electricity provider, if cost effective.

With this in mind, it is my recommendation that the Village Board
authorize use the Northern Illinois Municipal Electric Cooperative (NIMEC)
to obtain bids from electricity providers for a three-year contract for water
pumping electricity and to authorize the Village Administrator to approve a
contract with the lowest cost electricity provider, if cost effective.

Contract for Village Hall Lighting Upgrades

The Village received grants from the lllinois Department of Commerce and
Economic Opportunity and from the lllinois Clean Energy Community
Foundation to upgrade lighting fixtures throughout the Village Hall. The
Village has been working with 360 Energy Group, the company hired by
the Metropolitan Mayors Caucus to work with municipalities to obtain the
best pricing. The original plan called for the retrofitting of all lighting
fixtures throughout the Village Hall for an estimated cost of $27,014, of
which $18,914 was to be covered by the grant and the amount of the grant
was based on the amount of kilowatt hours saved, leaving $8,100 to be
paid by the Village.

Due to the excellent pricing obtained, 360 Energy Group has developed a
revised plan that will allow the Village to install all new fixtures throughout

-5- February 10, 2012



the Village Hall and retrofit the existing fixtures in the Board Room for a
total cost of $18,218.70. The low bid supplier for this project is Evergreen
Supply, of Chicago, in the amount of $10,978.70 and the low bid installer
is Eco Lighting, of Addison, in the amount of $7,204, for a total cost of
$18,218.70. | am pleased to report that the grants, once the new kilowatt
hour savings are calculated, will cover all but $344.95 of cost of the entire
project.

This project, once complete, will provide the Village with new up-to-date
energy efficient lighting fixtures throughout the Village Hall, which will
reduce significantly not only the cost of electricity, but the amount of
kilowatt hours used. In addition, it will provide a carbon dioxide emission
reduction of 65,705 Ibs. per year.

It is our recommendation: that the Village Board award the
material cost contract for lighting fixture upgrades for the Village Hall to
Evergreen Supply, of Chicago, in the amount of $10,978.70 and a contract
for installation and labor to Eco Lighting, of Addison, in the amount of
$7,204, with the understanding that all but $344.95 will be reimbursed
through grants from the IDCEO and the ICECF.

Mosquito Abatement Contract with Clarke Environmental

The Burr Ridge Mosquito abatement contract has expired. Mosquito
Abatement for the DuPage County portion of the Village has previously
been provided by Clarke Mosquito Control Company. Mosquito control in
the Cook County portion of the Village is provided by the DesPlaines
Valley Mosquito abatement district.

The Village has been very pleased with the responsiveness, quality
control, and contract understanding of the Clarke Mosquito Control
Company. Clarke Mosquito Control initially proposed a price increase for
2012. However, staff has negotiated an extension at the same price as
the previous contract; therefore, Clarke has agreed to perform the work for
the next three years at the 2008 cost.

Due to the fact that the Village has been pleased with the services as
currently provided and that Clarke has agreed to hold their 2008 cost, we
recommend that the contract be extended.

Note: DuPage County has previously hosted a West Nile Virus gravit trap
in Burr Ridge, which provided us with the ability to determine whether
WNV was present in our community. It is not yet known whether DuPage
County will continue to provide this service in Burr Ridge. If DuPage
County does not host a gravit trap in Burr Ridge this year, Clarke will
provide one at an additional cost of $3,000.

It is our recommendation: that a contract extension for mosquito
abatement be awarded to Clarke Mosquito Control at a cost not to exceed
$36,064.28 per year.

=i = February 10, 2012



K. Mowing Contract with Landworks, Ltd.
The Village has solicited competitive pricing for 2012-2013 mowing and
landscape maintenance for Village Hall, Veteran’s Memorial, and Police
Department properties. In previous years, Vince's Landscaping has
performed mowing services at the subject sites, and the low bidder for the
median landscaping has performed plant bed maintenance at the
Veteran’s Memorial and the Police Department.
This year, staff has solicited pricing for all subject work, and additional
items have been included such as edging plant beds and adding mulch at
the Police Department. Staff evaluated pricing from each contractor
separately, as well as combination bids, using Vince’s/TLC, and
Vince's/Landworks as alternative options. Based upon the proposed work
for 2012/2013, the lowest alternative is to award contracts for mowing and
plant bed maintenance to Landworks, Ltd. See following chart.
Vince’s/TLC Combination
T Vince's TLC (2011 Prices) Landworks Vince’s/
Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Landworks
VH Mowing $575 8 $4,600 $485 8 $3,880 $4,600
VH Edging $195 1 $195 $195
PD Mowing $560 8 $4,480 $600 8 $4,800 $4,480
PD Plant bed maint $467 8 $3,736 | $400 8 $3,200 $3,200
PD Edging $650 1 $650 $650
PD annuals $1,000 1 $1,000 | $1,100 1 $1,100 $1,100
PD muich $5900 | 1 | $5900 $3,870 1 $3,870 $3,870
Vet's plant bed maint $310 8 $2,480 $240 8 $1,920 $1,920
Veteran's muich $550 1 $550 $550
TOTALS $22,196 $20,165 $20,565

It is our recommendation: that a two-year contract be awarded to
Landworks, Ltd, for Landscape Maintenance Services, in an aggregate
amount not to exceed of $20,165 per year.

NIPAS Mobile Field Force

Police Chief John Madden is recommending that the Village participate in
the Northern lllinois Police Alarm System (NIPAS) Mobile Field Force (see
attached for additional information on the NIPAS MFF). The NIPAS Mobile
Field Force (MFF) is comprised of 72 member law enforcement agencies
and was created to maximize the effectiveness of initial response efforts
by police when a major civil disturbance occurs. Civil disturbances, union
conflicts, public demonstrations, and other events involving large or
disorderly crowds require skillful response by police agencies.

Identical to the Emergency Services Team, the Mobile Field Force follows
the original principles of NIPAS’ agencies pooling their resources to
provide the best service possible for their communities, the retention of
local control, and cost savings through the sharing of specialized

-7 - February 10, 2012




equipment. A full MFF response includes approximately 104 Officers and
14 K-9 teams. One Burr Ridge Officer will be selected for assignment on
the MFF. The assignment is part-time, as needed for emergency
responses. In 2011, the MFF was activated for 4 full response, 14 standby
requests with no staging, and 1 standby with staging. Member agencies
participate in the Mobile Field Force voluntarily. However, if they choose
not to supply resources to the team, they may not request its services.

The Village of Burr Ridge is currently a member of the NIPAS Emergency
Services Team (SWAT) and will benefit tremendously from membership in
the MFF. The annual membership fee for the MFF component is $1,200
annually. There is no need to create an IGA with NIPAS for membership in
the MFF. Membership in the MFF will fall under the Village’s standing
agreement with NIPAS signed when the Village joined NIPAS’ basic
membership plan.

It is our recommendation: that the Village participate in the NIPAS
Mobile Field Force in the amount of $1,200 per year.

Blanket Raffle License (Chamber of Commerce)/Blanket Hosting
Facility License (as needed)

Enclosed is an application from the WB/BR Chamber of Commerce to
conduct raffles at various times throughout calendar year 2012, as part of
their ongoing fundraising efforts, as well as a letter requesting waiver of
the fidelity bond requirement. Also enclosed is a request from the
Chamber that a blanket hosting facility license be issued to allow them to
hold their raffles at various locations throughout the year.

It is our recommendation: that a Blanket 2012 Raffle and Chance
License be issued to the WB/BR Chamber of Commerce for its various
fundraising events throughout the year, with the fidelity bond waived, and
that a blanket hosting facility license be issued to allow them to hold their
raffles at various locations throughout the year.

Raffle License (West Suburban Symphony Society)/Hosting Facility
License (Marriott Hotel)

Enclosed is an application from the West Suburban Symphony Society to
conduct a raffle on February 25, 2012, as part of their fundraising dinner-
dance event, as well as a letter requesting waiver of the fidelity bond
requirement. Also enclosed is a letter from the Chicago Marriott Southwest
at Burr Ridge requesting that they be issued a hosting facility license to
allow them to hold this event at their location.

It is our recommendation: that a Raffle and Chance License be
issued to the West Suburban Symphony Society for its February 25 raffle,
with the fidelity bond waived, and that the Chicago Marriott Southwest at
Burr Ridge be licensed to host the event.

- February 10, 2012



Approval of Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of $335,441.20 for all funds,

plus $363,473.78 for payroll, for a grand total of $698,914.98. The Vendor
List includes the following special amount:

e $27,000.00 to Okeh Electric Company for Chasemoor sewer
upgrades

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

February 10, 2012



REGULAR MEETING
MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, IL

January 23, 2012

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of January 23, 2012
was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois and
called to order at 7:03 p.m. by Trustee Paveza.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted by Mariah Carli of
Pleasantdale Middle School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following present:
Trustees Ruzak, Paveza, Wott, and Sodikoff. Absent were Trustee Grela, Trustee Manieri, and
Mayor Grasso. Also present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Police Chief John Madden,
Community Development Director Doug Pollock, Public Works Director Paul May, and Village
Clerk Karen Thomas.

There being a quorum, the meeting was open to official business.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

CONSENT AGENDA — OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Trustee
Paveza, motion was made by Trustee Sodikoff and seconded by Trustee Wott that the Consent

Agenda — Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) and the recommendations indicated for each
respective item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 4 — Trustees Sodikoff, Wott, Ruzak, Paveza
NAYS: 0 —None

ABSENT: 2 — Trustees Grela, Manieri

There being four affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 9,2012 were  approved  for
publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) DOWNTOWN EVENTS PLANNING COMMITTEE
MEETING OF DECEMBER 20, 2011 were noted as received and filed under the Consent
Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) STREET POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING OF
JANUARY 9, 2012 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

9811



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
January 23, 2012

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) PLAN COMMISSION MEETING OF JANUARY 16, 2012
were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
OF JANUARY 17, 2012 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus
Vote.

RESOLUTION TO INCLUDE TAXABLE ALLOWANCES IN IMRF EARNINGS The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, adopted the Resolution to include Car

Allowance as Taxable IMRF Earnings.
THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R-01-12.

RESOLUTION REGARDING MFT FUNDS FOR THE 2012 ROAD PROGRAM The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, adopted the Resolution to appropriate an
allotment of MFT Funds for the 2012 Road Program.

THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R-02-12.

RECEIVE AND FILE IDOT MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND AUDIT, 2010 The Board, under
the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, received and filed the 2010 IDOT Motor Fuel Tax Fund
Audit.

RECOMMENDATION TO AUTHORIZE GRANT FUNDING AGREEMENT WITH THE
STATE OF ILLINOIS The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote. authorized
the Mayor to sign the required documents to receive the Illinois Department of Commerce and
Economic Opportunity Grant funding.

RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR EMERGENCY GENERATOR
MAINTENANCE (VILLAGE HALL, POLICE STATION AND PUBLIC WORKS
FACILITY) The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded the contract to
Cummins NPower, of Hodgkins for maintenance of the Police, Village Hall and Public Works
generators in the amount of $3,322.60 per year.

RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
SERVICES The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded a two-year
contract to Landworks Ltd., of Bolingbrook for median and gateway landscape maintenance services
in the amount of $43,277 per year, plus supplemental services in accordance with the contractor
labor and material schedule. The contract will be funded by the Hotel-Motel fund.

VOUCHERS FY 11 -12  in the amount of $175,250.87 for the period ending January 23, 2012,
and payroll in the amount of $198.,408.61 for the period ending January 7, 2012 were approved for
payment under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

9812



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
January 23, 2012

CONTINUED REQUEST FROM PULTE GROUP TO AMEND COVENANTS FOR SAVOY
CLUB SUBDIVISION Community Development Director Doug Pollock stated that Pulte
Group, the prospective buyer of the vacant lots in the Savoy Club Subdivision, is seeking revisions
to the Subdivision Covenants, which must receive Village review and approval. This request was
continued from the Board Meeting of January 9, 2012 in order to incorporate the changes requested
by the Village Attorney into the Covenants and allow time for the current residents of the Savoy
Club to review the revised Covenants. Mr. Pollock noted that a copy of the Covenants with the
changes denoted was provided to the Board.

Mr. Pollock also explained that Pulte Homes met with the Savoy Club residents on January 19,
2012.  Mr. Pollock conveyed that Village staff and the Village Attorney are satisfied with the
amended Covenants and Pulte Homes agreed to the changes requested by the Village Attorney.

Mr. Pollock discussed concerns that the Savoy Club residents had at the January 9, 2012 Board
Meeting as follows:

l. The residents questioned if the subdivision would be designated as age-targeted or age-
restricted and Pulte intends it to be age-targeted, as was the intent of the original developer.

2. The residents were concerned about paragraph 10.12 that restricts the residents from making
changes to the Covenants that would affect Pulte’s ability to sell the lots. The changes
recommended by the Village Attorney limit the language and staff is not aware of further
objections to this.

3. The residents are concerned about the Homeowners Association budget. Mr. Pollock stated
the budget will be negotiated and is not subject to Village review.

4. The outstanding punch list items will be completed by Pulte Homes outside of the
Homeowners Association Funds and Pulte will also provide a pond maintenance program
beginning in the spring.

Savoy Club resident Ken Oestermeyer stated the Savoy Club homeowners agree to support the
changes and submitted a letter of agreement.

Mark Mastrorocco of Pulte Homes stated that Pulte Homes and the Savoy Club homeowners are in
agreement with the amended Covenants and Pulte looks forward to working in the community.

Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Wott to approve the amendments to
the Savoy Club Declaration of Covenants.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 4 — Trustees Ruzak, Wott, Sodikoff, Paveza
NAYS: 0 —None

ABSENT: 2 — Trustees Grela, Manieri

There being four affirmative votes, the motion carried.

9813



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
January 23, 2012

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE REZONING OF RECENTLY
ANNEXED PROPERTIES WITHIN THE BABSON PARK WEST SUBDIVISION FROM
THE R-1 SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT TO THE R-3 SINGLE-FAMILY
RESIDENCE DISTRICT (Z-26-2011; BABSON PARK WEST SUBDIVISION) Community
Development Director Doug Pollock stated that the Plan Commission recommends rezoning of
properties recently annexed in the Babson Park West Subdivision from the R-1 District to the R-3
District. Mr. Pollock explained that the lots are small in size and R-3 is the closest Zoning to
correspond with the lot sizes.

Motion was made by Trustee Sodikoff and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to direct staff to prepare an
Ordinance rezoning recently annexed properties within the Babson Park West Subdivision from the
R-1 Single-Family Residence District to the R-3 Single Family Residence District (Z-26-2011:
Babson Park West Subdivision).

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 4 — Trustees Sodikoff, Ruzak, Wott, Paveza
NAYS: 0 —None

ABSENT: 2 — Trustees Grela, Manieri

There being four affirmative votes, the motion carried.

PLAN _COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE AMENDMENT _TO
SECTIONS VIILA,11, VIIL.B.2.p, AND VIII.C2.x OF THE BURR RIDGE ZONING
ORDINANCE _MODIFYING THE _PERMITTED HOURS OF OPERATION FOR
RESTAURANTS WITH LIQUOR LICENSES (Z-01-2012: ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT
AMENDMENT) Community Development Director Doug Pollock stated that at Board
direction, the Plan Commission held a Public Hearing to establish uniform hours of operation for
restaurants with liquor licenses. He explained that prior to the Public Hearing, Village staff and
Mayor Grasso met with restaurant operators to discuss this change and the operators indicated they
were in support of the change to the restaurant hours.

Mr. Pollock stated that at the Public Hearing, there were no objections to the proposed changes and
the Plan Commission discussed possible regulations and options and unanimously voted to amend
the Zoning Ordinance as follows:

* Restaurants with liquor licenses must close by
12 midnight on Sunday through Wednesday,
1 AM on Thursday,
2 AM on Friday and Saturday:

® Food Service must be provided up to one hour prior to closing in the form of a full menu or
limited bar menu.

9814



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
January 23, 2012

Mr. Pollock added that most restaurants currently have similar hours and this amendment would
establish consistency.

Trustee Ruzak inquired about the regulations for New Year’s Eve and in response, Mr. Pollock
stated there are no specific rules for New Year’s Eve. Trustee Ruzak suggested addressing New
Year’s Eve closing times since there are occasions where it may fall on a day where the closing time
is required for 12 midnight.

Village Clerk Karen Thomas stated that there is a class of liquor license that allows a closing time of
4 AM.

Trustee Paveza suggested treating New Year’s Eve as a Saturday requiring a 2 AM closing.

Trustee Ruzak felt that food should be available for longer than one hour prior to closing. In
response, Mr. Pollock stated that the restaurant operators indicated their desire to begin the closing
of the kitchen one hour prior to the restaurant closing time.

Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to direct staff to prepare an
Ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance to require restaurants with liquor licenses to close by

12 midnight on Sunday through Wednesday, 1 AM on Thursday, 2 AM on Friday and Saturday,
2AM on New Year’s Eve, and require that Food Service be provided up to one hour prior to closing
in the form of a full menu or limited bar menu.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 4 — Trustees Wott, Ruzak, Sodikoff, Paveza
NAYS: 0 —None

ABSENT: 2 — Trustees Grela, Manieri

There being four affirmative votes, the motion carried.

STREET POLICY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE 2012 ROAD
PROGRAM Public Works Director Paul May provided a summary of the 2011 Road Program.

Mr. May presented the Madison Street / North Frontage Road traffic signal project which will
convert the 4-way stop to traffic signals, will be entirely grant funded, and is scheduled to begin in
the spring of 2012 and complete in the summer of 2013.

Mr. May showed slides depicting the capital expenditure summary for 2011 noting that all projects
were completed at or below budget.

Mr. May presented the 2012 Road Program which in addition to the Madison Street Traffic Lights,
includes several areas scheduled for resurfacing, crack sealing, pavement marking, and material
testing.

9815



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
January 23, 2012

Mr. May discussed the funding for the 2012 Road Program which will be entirely funded by outside
sources due to grant and other funding received.

Trustee Sodikoff inquired about the turn-about on Madison Street that was previously discussed.
Mr. May explained that the proposed round-a-bout is planned for the intersection of Madison and
79" Streets and is a future project scheduled in the phase 2 design for which the Village has also
been awarded grant funding. He also added that the other proposed round-a-bout at Madison and
83" Streets is unfunded and will be a future consideration.

Village Administrator Steve Stricker added that the phase 2 design was postponed due to budgetary
considerations and also to allow for the completion of the traffic signal project in order to evaluate
the effect the traffic signals have on the traffic flow.

Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to approve the 2012 Road
Program as prepared by staff and recommended by the Street Policy Committee.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 4 — Trustees Wott, Ruzak, Sodikoff, Paveza
NAYS: 0 —None

ABSENT: 2 — Trustees Grela, Manieri

There being four affirmative votes, the motion carried.

CONTINUED DISCUSSION REGARDING FILLING THE VACANT POLICE OFFICER
POSITION Village Administrator Steve Stricker stated that the Board discussed this item at the
November 28, 2011 Board Meeting and it was tabled to this meeting to allow the Board of Fire and
Police Commissioners (BFPC) to finalize their new eligibility list.

Mr. Stricker noted that there is an opening in the Police Department due to the resignation of a
police officer as a result of a non-duty disability. Mr. Stricker explained that the Board has been
provided with a report from Police Chief John Madden outlining the requirement for the filling of
the position. Mr. Stricker added that if the Board concurs that the position be filled, the BFPC will
have their new eligibility list available on January 25, 2012. He added that there is a Police
Academy scheduled for April 2, 2012 that the new officer could attend.

Trustee Ruzak requested clarification on the benefit costs to the Village.

Trustee Paveza questioned the Police Academy schedule and Police Chief John Madden explained
that the Academy is not scheduled as frequently as in the past and the officer would return from the
Academy in 12 weeks.

Police Chief Madden emphasized that the additional officer is needed to ensure that service levels
and programs are not affected in the event that one of the current officers is injured.

9816



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
January 23, 2012

Trustee Wott inquired if the hiring of the additional officer would reduce department overtime. In
response, Mr. Madden indicated he cannot guarantee that overtime would be reduced but it will
allow service levels to be maintained and prevent significant overtime that would result if another
officer is lost.

Mr. Stricker clarified that without the additional officer, there is potential for additional shift relief
overtime.

Trustee Wott indicated she would like to see the overtime budget reduced and Mr. Madden indicated
it continues to be a priority and some reduction has occurred. M. Madden explained changes that
have been incorporated in the department operations targeted at reducing overtime.

Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Sodikoff to authorize the Board of Fire
and Police Commissioners to fill the vacant Police Officer position when their new list becomes
effective. -

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 4 — Trustees Wott, Sodikoff, Ruzak, Paveza
NAYS: 0 —None

ABSENT: 2 — Trustees Grela, Manieri

There being four affirmative votes, the motion carried.

DISCUSSION REGARDING OPEN MEETINGS ACT ELECTRONIC TRAINING
REQUIREMENT  Village Administrator Steve Stricker stated this item was placed on the
agenda to ensure that the Trustees are aware that all elected or appointed public officials are required
by State Law to complete mandatory training by January 1, 2013. This requirement also includes
Board and Commission members.

COMMUNITY SURVEY O & A (AGENDA ITEM THROUGH MAY 14, 2012) Trustee
Paveza responded to the following questions:

1. Why are main streets plowed before neighborhood streets?
Streets are plowed based on priority which is main roads, secondary streets, and then cul-de-
sacs. This is done to ensure emergency response vehicles have access to the community. In
addition, as progressing through the community, Public Works crews are directed to continue
to maintain the main thoroughfares.

2. Can Public Works snow plow drivers eliminate snow deposits along my driveway?
The Public Works crews try to minimize snow deposits across driveways but despite their
efforts, it is not possible to avoid, especially around cul-de-sacs where there is little parkway
space to place the snow. It is also important that residents do not shovel driveway snow back
into the street as it is prohibited and can create icy conditions.

9817



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
January 23, 2012

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS There were none at this time.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS Village
Administrator Steve Stricker stated that a Budget Workshop was scheduled following the Board
Meeting; however, since there are only four Trustees present, he is suggesting it be tabled to the
Board Meeting of February 13, 2011.

ADJOURNMENT  Motion was made by Trustee Sodikoff and seconded by Trustee Wott that the
Regular Meeting of January 23, 2012 be adjourned.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 4 — Trustees Sodikoff, Wott, Ruzak, Paveza

NAYS: 0 —None

ABSENT: 2 — Trustees Grela, Manieri

There being four affirmative votes, the motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at 7:52 p.m.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this day of
2012.

9818



BURR RIDGE VETERANS MEMORIAL COMMITTEE
Minutes of Meeting, Wednesday, November 30.2011

1. Meeting called to order by Chairman Leonard Ruzak at 4:00 PM.

2. Roll Call:

Present in addition to Chairman Leonard Ruzak, Jack Schaus, John Curin,
Andy Anderson. Russell Smith, Mickey Straub. Cody Curin,
and Warren Kubistal.

3. Minutes of the previous meeting of October 26, 2011 were read. Motion to accept minutes
by Jack Schaus; seconded by John Curin. Motion carried.

4. Financial Report by Jack Schaus, Treasurer, showed a current balance of $37,936.75. Motion
by Russell Smith; second by Warren Kubistal. to accept the Treasurers report. Motion carried.
Detailed Financial Report on file with the Finance Department.

5. Old Business:

Two LED floodlights were purchased at $22.00 each. Motion by Warren Kubistal to purchase
15 additional lights, second by Mickey Straub . Motion carried.

The Village has calcium chioride available for any icing that may occur.

Thirty-four letters have been mailed to the larger donors thanking them for their donation.

A second letter requesting donations for future maintenance will be mailed at a later date.

6. New Business:

Russell Smith received $27.00 in donations for the Memorial at a Burr Ridge Park District
Luncheon which he sponsored.

The Committee appointed Jack Schaus as acting co-chairman.

Motion by John Curin to appoint Russell Smith Chairman of Events. Seconded by Mickey Straub.
Motion carried.

A program is being planned for Armed Forces Day. May 19, 2012. John Curin & Warren Kubistal
will participate with planning this event.

7. General discussion:

Ground water in the flag area was discussed.
Committee unanimously decided to cancel the December meetin g.

8. Adjournment:

Motion by John Curin, Second by Warren Kubistal to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting
adjourned at 5:35 P.M. Next meeting will be on January 25, 2012, at 4:00 P.M.



MINUTES
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
Meeting of January 23, 2012

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Trustee Al Paveza at 6:04 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Present: Trustees Bob Sodikoff and Al Paveza

Absent: Mayor Gary Grasso

Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Assistant to the Administrator Lisa
Scheiner, Public Works Director Paul May and Attorney Tom Melody, of Klein, Thorpe &
Jenkins

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Bob Sodikoff to approve the October 6, 2008, minutes. The motion
was seconded by Al Paveza and approved by a vote of 2-0.

CLOSED SESSION

A motion was made by Bob Sodikoff and seconded by Al Paveza to go into Closed Session
to discuss collective negotiation issues.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 2 -Trustee Al Paveza and Trustee Bob Sodikoff
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSENT: 1 - Mayor Gary Grasso

Motion carried by a vote of 2-0 and the Personnel Committee went into Closed Session at
6:04 p.m.

RECONVENED MEETING

The Personnel Committee reconvened to Open Session at 6:51 p.m., with Trustee Bob
Sodikoff, Trustee Al Paveza, Administrator Steve Stricker, Assistant to the Administrator
Lisa Scheiner, Public Works Director Paul May and Attorney Tom Melody still present.

Minutes — Personnel Committee
January 23, 2012
Page 1 of 2



ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Bob Sodikoff and seconded by Al
Paveza to adjourn the meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 2 — Trustee Bob Sodikoff and Trustee Al Paveza
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSENT: 1 - Mayor Gary Grasso

Motion carried by a vote of 2-0 and the meeting was adjourned at 6:51 p.m.

Respectivefy submitted,

Steve Stricker
Village Administrator

SS:bp

Minutes — Personnel Committee
January 23, 2012
Page 2 of 2



D

MINUTES
FY 2011-12 BUDGET WORKSHOP
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
Monday, January 23, 2012

CALL TO ORDER

Trustee Paveza called the meeting to order at 7:53 p.m.
ROLL CALL

Present: Trustees Paveza, Sodikoff, Wott and Ruzak
Absent: Mayor Grasso and Trustees Grela and Manieri

Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Police Chief John Madden, Community
Development Director Doug Pollock, Public Works Director Paul May and Village Clerk
Karen Thomas

Village Administrator Steve Stricker suggested that due to the absence of the Mayor and
two Trustees the meeting be continued to February 13,2012

MOTION TO CONTINUED MEETING Motion was made by Trustee Sodikoff and
seconded by Trustee Ruzak that the FY 2011-12 Budget Workshop, Goals and Objectives
meeting be continued to 8:00 (immediately after the regularly scheduled Board Meeting) of
February 13, 2012 in the Burr Ridge Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge,
lllinois.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 4 - Trustees Sodikoff, Wott, Ruzak, Paveza
NAYS: 0 - None

ABSENT: 2 - Trustees Grela, Manieri

There being four affirmative votes, the motion carried and the meeting was continued to
8:00 (immediately after the regularly scheduled Board Meeting) on February 13, 2012 at
7:54 p.m.

Karen |. Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr Ridge, Illinois



MINUTES E

SPACE NEEDS COMMITTEE MEETING
Monday, February 6, 2012

CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Gary Grasso at 6:30 p.m.
ROLL CALL

Present: Mayor Gary Grasso, Trustee Bob Grela, Trustee Al Paveza and Committee Member
Greg Trzupek

Absent: None
Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Consultant Josephine Goetz
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Bob Grela to approve the minutes of October 24, 2011. The motion
was seconded by Al Paveza and approved by a vote of 4-0.

REVIEW/RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING BOARD ROOM/CONFERENCE ROOM BIDS

Village Administrator Steve Stricker presented the Committee with the three bids that were
received for the renovation of the Village Hall Board and Conference Rooms as follows:

Expedia Alps Bully and ]
Construction, Construction, Andrews, Consultant
Arlington Hts. Homer Glen Chicago Estimate
Board Room
Construction $311,850 $315,944 $315,580 $281,775
Conference Room
Construction $21,900 $15,834 $16,380 $30,779
TOTAL COST $333,750 $331,778* $331,960 $312,555

*This price does not include $29,000 that was not included in the original bid for mill work.

He stated that the low bid was Bully and Andrews, of Chicago, in the amount of $331,960,
which was $19,405 over the consultant’s estimate. He stated that he had hoped for a better
result, with bids coming in far under the consultant’s estimate, but that was not the case.

In response to a question from Trustee Paveza as to why the bids did not come in lower
than the consultant’s estimate, Josephine Goetz stated that it is a small project and,
therefore, there is no economy scale.

ALTERNATIVE SOLUTIONS RE RENOVATION OF BOARD ROOM/CONFERENCE ROOM

Mayor Grasso stated that he felt that the project as currently designed was too expensive.
Trustee Paveza agreed and suggested that we concentrate on rebuilding the dais in its



Space Needs Committee
Meeting of February 6, 2012
Page 2

current location, replacing the carpeting, replacing the chairs for the Board members and
improving the lighting and A/V equipment,

Ms. Goetz reminded the Committee that, if the Board changes the configuration to go back
to the original layout, it would be very difficult, if not impossible, to make the dais
handicapped accessible. Trustee Grela stated that, if all the Village did was to reconstruct
the dais and change out the carpeting, there would be no legal requirement to make the
dais handicapped accessible.

Administrator Stricker stated that, if the Village were to pursue an alternative plan, there
would be a need to amend the current contract with the consultant to add additional hours.

Trustee Grela stated that, instead of a ramp, the consultant should consider the possibility
of leaving space to allow for a chair lift that could be purchased sometime in the future.
Mayor Grasso also suggested that the raised space in front of the dais be eliminated and
placed at the same level as the rest of the room.

After considerable discussion, a motion was made by Trustee Bob Grela to recommend to
the Village Board to reject the bids received for the renovation of the Village Hall Board and
Conference Rooms and to recommend additional consulting fees for preparing an
alternative plan that would include rebuilding the dais in the current location, replacing
carpeting, chairs and wallpaper, improving lighting and upgrading A/V equipment. The
motion was seconded by Al Paveza and approved by a vote of 4-0.

VILLAGE HALL LIGHTING UPGRADE GRANT PROJECT BIDS

Administrator Stricker reminded the Committee that the Village had received a grant in the
amount of $18,910 to pay for lighting upgrades throughout the Village Hall. He stated that
although the original cost estimate was $27,014, with the Village paying the remaining
$8,104, the project came in much lower in the amount of $12,423.21. He indicated that he
would be working with a consultant hired by the Metropolitan Mayors Caucus to see what
we could do to utilize the remaining dollars in the grant to upgrade the lighting in the
Village Hall Board Room and Conference Room.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Al Paveza to adjourn the meeting.
The motion was seconded by Bob Grela and approved by a vote of 4-0. The meeting was
adjourned at 7:20 p.m.

Rejpectiv ly submitted,

N

Steve Stricker
Village Administrator

SS:bp



DRAFT 5 F

PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF

FEBRUARY 6, 2012

1. ROLL CALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to
order at 7:30 P.M. at the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois, by
Chairman Trzupek.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:

PRESENT:  6- Franzese, Bolos, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
ABSENT: 1 — Cronin

Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock.

2 APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Bolos and SECONDED by Commissioner
Franzese to approve minutes of the January 16, 2012 Plan Commission Meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 5— Bolos, Franzese, Perri, Grunsten and T rzupek
NAYS: 0 —None

ABSTAIN:  1- Stratis

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

3 PUBLIC HEARINGS

Chairman Trzupek confirmed all present who wished to give testimony at any of the
public hearings on the agenda and introduced the public hearings as follows.

A. Z-02-2012: 510 Village Center Drive (Cooper’s Hawk); Special Use
Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this public hearing.

Mr. Pollock described the public hearing as follows: The petitioner was granted special
use approval in 2011 to construct an outdoor dining area for the existing Cooper’s Hawk
restaurant. Subsequent to receiving special use approval, the petitioner discovered that
there is an easement adjacent to Burr Ridge Parkway that does not permit encroachment
of a concrete and stone deck. The revisions to the plans are significant changes from the
approved plans and, thus, require a new special use approval. The primary changes to the
plan relate to the shape of the structure. The building materials, design features, number



02/06/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 2 of 8

of seats and the floor area of the outdoor seating area would remain about the same. The
revised plan also provides for terraced retaining walls supporting the deck rather than a
sheer wall supporting the seating arca.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner for comments. The petitioner was represented by
Mr. Dan Bernatek, Architect for Cooper’s Hawk Restaurants. He said that the petitioner
was in agreement with the conditions recommended by the Village staff.

Chairman Trzupek asked if there was anyone in attendance who wanted to speak to this
request. There was no one.

Chairman Trzupek asked for questions and comments from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Franzese asked about the number of seats for the outdoor patio. Mr.
Bernatek said the number of seats was the same as previously approved.

Commissioner Bolos asked about the material for the walls. Mr. Bernatek said that the
first wall would use the same decorative block material as the existing retaining wall and
that the second wall would be a pre-cast stone. He showed samples of the stone material.

In response to Commissioner Bolos, Mr. Bernatek confirmed that the stairs from the deck
would be for exit only.

Commissioner Perri asked if the lights on the patio railing were on dimmers and if they
would be turned down at night. Mr. Bernatek confirmed that they are on dimmers and
that he believes they would be turned off after hours although he was not sure.

Commissioner Stratis said the survey shows a grease trap within the area of the patio but
that it is not shown on the plans. Mr. Bernatek said the grease trap would remain in its
current location.

Commissioner Grunsten asked if the screening of the utility boxes would be evergreens.
Mr. Bernatek was not sure but said they would be evergreen if that is the desire of the
Village.

Commissioner Perri asked if the Commission needed to review the furniture being used
on the patio. Mr. Pollock said the furniture would be the same as previously approved
and therefore there was no need for further review.

Chairman Trzupek asked about the separation between the terraced retaining walls. Mr.
Bernatek said it complied with Village code which is a minimum of three feet. He said
that adjacent to Lincolnshire Drive the minimum separation is 3 feet and 3 feet, 9 inches.
Chairman Trzupek suggested that the separation be maximized so that quality
landscaping could be provided in this area.

There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to
close the hearing.



02/06/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 3 of 8

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Bolos and SECONDED by Commissioner
Franzese to close the hearing for Z-02-2012.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 6— Bolos, Franzese, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Bolos to adopt the findings of fact as prepared by the petitioner and to recommend that
the Board of Trustees grant special use approval as per Z-02-2012 subject to the
following conditions:

A. All facilities and the configuration of the outdoor dining area shall comply with
the submitted plans including but not limited to the number of seats.

B. Music and all other amplified sound should be kept to a moderate level so it is not
audible from the adjacent residential condos.

C. There shall be no text or logos on the umbrellas.
D. The door to the dining area shall be self-closing.
E. Tables shall be cleaned promptly following use.
F. Furniture and umbrellas shall be weighted to prevent their movement in the wind.

G. All umbrellas, furniture and other appurtenances shall be stored off-site during the
winter season when the patio is not being used for outdoor dining,.

H. Additional landscaping shall be provided to screen the gas meters located
northeast of the patio and to screen the garage entrance area to the southwest of
the patio. The final landscaping plan shall be subject to staff review and approval
prior to issuance of a permit for the construction of the outdoor patio.

[ The landscaping screening north of the patio and in front of the utility meters shall
be evergreen plants that provide year round screening.

J. The separation of the retaining walls shall be increased at the south end of the
patio to provide more area for landscaping materials.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 6— Franzese, Bolos, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.



02/06/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 4 of 8

B. Z-03-2012: 145 Tower Drive (Ludicrous 6, LLC); Special Use
C. Z-04-2012: 161 Tower Drive (Ludicrous 6, LLC); Special Use

There being no objections, Chairman Trzupek said these two hearings would be
conducted concurrently.

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of the public hearings.

Mr. Pollock described the public hearing as follows: In July of 2011, the petitioner was
granted special use approval for the retail sales of luxury automobiles at 145 and 161
Tower Drive. Both special use approvals were granted subject to several conditions
including two, 6 month trial periods. The first trial period expires on F ebruary 15, 2012
(six months from the August 15, 2011 issuance of a retail sales license by the State of
[llinois). At this time, the petitioner is seeking to continue the business and to renew the
special use approval.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner for comments.

The petitioner was represented by Mrs. Christina Brotto, attorney for the petitioner. Mrs.
Brotto said she had nothing to add and she and the general manager of the facility were
present to answer any questions.

Chairman Trzupek asked if there was anyone in attendance at the public hearing to speak
on this hearing. There was no one.

Chairman Trzupek asked for questions and comments from the Plan Commission.

Commuissioner Grunsten asked staff if there had been total compliance with the terms and
conditions of the special use approvals. Mr. Pollock said that there have been no
violations on either property. He said there was one call from a neighbor complaining
about noise from a vehicle but that it was determined it was during permitted business
hours and no violation was documented.

Commissioner Stratis asked why there was a condition requiring average sales to be
$90,000. Mr. Pollock said that the Board added that condition to ensure the facility was
for sales of luxury automobiles as stated by the petitioner.

Commissioner Perri asked if the conditions relative to sales tax were met. Mr. Pollock
confirmed that those and all other conditions have been met.

Commissioner Bolos said she did not have any further questions.

Commissioner Franzese asked the petitioner to explain the situation where the neighbor
called and complained about noise. The general manager of the facility said that the
situation involved one car that was started inside the garage but had to be driven outside
for photographs. He said they tried to keep the noise to a minimum and were confident



02/06/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 5 of §

they did not violate any noise regulations. He said a police report was filed but no further
action was taken by the Village.

There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to
close the hearing.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grunsten and SECONDED by Commissioner
Stratis to close the hearings for Z-03-2012 and Z-04-2012.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 6— Grunsten, Stratis, Franzese, Bolos, Perri, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 —None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Bolos to adopt the findings of fact as prepared by the petitioner and to recommend that
the Board of Trustees grant special use approval as per Z-03-2012 subject to the
following conditions:

A. This special use approval shall be for a second, six-month trial period and shall
expire on August 15, 2012. Upon the expiration of this second six month
extension, further extensions will not be granted if there are repeated violations
(as reasonably determined by the Community Development Director) of any of
the conditions of this special use. It is understood that if the Petitioner
successfully receives two six month special use approvals, the Petitioner may
request and the Village will consider a special use without an expiration date or
specific time limit.

B. The special use shall be limited to the Petitioner and affiliates and to the
condominium space identified as Suite 9 and consisting of approximately 3,021
square feet, as may be modified or built-out by the Petitioner in accordance with
the Village of Burr Ridge municipal code.

C. There shall be no more than 9 vehicles stored on the property and available for
sale at any given time.

D. All vehicles shall be stored inside the building at all times except for the
temporary (but not overnight) parking of vehicles outside for purposes of moving
automobiles or cleaning or maintaining the interior of the tenant space.

E. There shall be no advertisement of automobile sales on the exterior of the
building or property; provided, however, nothing herein shall prevent Petitioner
from posting its business identification signs on the property as otherwise
permitted by law.



02/06/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 6 of 8

E.

There shall be no servicing, repairing, painting, or other work conducted on
automobiles at any time other than routine cleaning and maintenance that is
conducted inside the building.

There shall be no more than 4 customers on the site at any given time and all
customer visits shall be by appointment only.

The hours of operation for customer visitation, moving of vehicles (except as
provided herein), and sales shall be limited to 10 AM to 3 PM, Mondays through
Fridays, with no business conducted on Saturdays, Sundays or state and federal
holidays. Nothing herein shall prohibit any principals of Petitioner from moving
the vehicles in and out of the building at any given time when the vehicles are for
personal use.

The Petitioner shall sign a Sales Tax Disclosure Agreement with the Village of
Burr Ridge.

The business shall comply with the noise regulations as outlined in the Zoning
Ordinance.

There shall be no test driving of automobiles in the residential areas to the north
of the subject property including on streets within the Carriageway Subdivision,
Carriageway Club, and Carriageway Condos.

. For the duration of the 6 month trial period, 90% of all sales shall average

$100,000 or more.

. The point of sale for all vehicles stored in this location will be registered as this

location in the Village of Burr Ridge.

All sales of vehicles stored in this location shall be consummated and completed
at this location in the Village of Burr Ridge.

The Petitioner shall promptly pay to the State of [llinois, as required by law, all
applicable vehicle sales taxes in such amounts as required by the State of Illinois.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:

6 — Franzese, Bolos, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Bolos to adopt the findings of fact as prepared by the petitioner and to recommend that
the Board of Trustees grant special use approval as per Z-04-2012 subject to the
following conditions:



02/06/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 7 of 8

A.

¢

.C.'.'J

G.

This special use approval shall be for a second, six-month trial period and shall
expire on August 15, 2012. Upon the expiration of this second six month
extension, further extensions will not be granted if there are repeated violations
(as reasonably determined by the Community Development Director) of any of
the conditions of this special use. It is understood that if the Petitioner
successfully receives two six month special use approvals, the Petitioner may
request and the Village will consider a special use without an expiration date or
specific time limit.

The special use shall be limited to the Petitioner and affiliates and to the
condominium space identified as Suite J and consisting of approximately 14,356
square feet, as may be modified or built-out by the Petitioner in accordance with
the Village of Burr Ridge municipal code.

There shall be no more than 50 vehicles stored on the property and available for
sale at any given time.

All vehicles shall be stored inside the building at all times except for the
temporary (but not overnight) parking of vehicles outside for purposes of moving
automobiles or cleaning or maintaining the interior of the tenant space.

There shall be no advertisement of automobile sales on the exterior of the
building or property; provided, however, nothing herein shall prevent the
Petitioner from posting its business identification signs on the property as
otherwise permitted by law.

There shall be no servicing, repairing, painting, or other work conducted on
automobiles at any time other than routine cleaning and maintenance that is
conducted inside the building.

There shall be no more than 4 customers on the site at any given time and all
customer visits shall be by appointment only.

The hours of operation for customer visitation, moving of vehicles (except as
provided herein), and sales shall be limited to 10 AM to 3 PM, Mondays through
Fridays, with no business conducted on Saturdays, Sundays or state and federal
holidays. Nothing herein shall prohibit any principals of Petitioner from moving
the vehicles in and out of the building at any given time when the vehicles are for
personal use.

The Petitioner shall sign a Sales Tax Disclosure Agreement with the Village of
Burr Ridge.

The business shall comply with the noise regulations as outlined in the Zoning
Ordinance.



02/06/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 8 of 8

K. There shall be no test driving of automobiles in the residential areas to the north
of the subject property including on streets within the Carriageway Subdivision,
Carriageway Club, and Carriageway Condos.

L. For the duration of the 6 month trial period, 90% of all sales shall average
$100,000 or more.

M. The point of sale for all vehicles stored in this location will be registered as this
location in the Village of Burr Ridge;

N. All sales of vehicles stored in this location shall be consummated and completed
at this location in the Village of Burr Ridge;

O. The Petitioner shall promptly pay to the State of [llinois, as required by law, all
applicable vehicle sales taxes in such amounts as required by the State of Illinois.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 6 — Franzese, Bolos, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek

NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

4. CORRESPONDENCE

There was no discussion regarding any of the correspondence on the agenda.

5. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

There were no other considerations discussed at this meeting.

6. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS

Mr. Pollock reported that one petition was filed for public hearings on February 20, 2012.
y ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Perri and SECONDED by Commissioner
Stratis to ADJOURN the meeting at 8:04 p-m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the

meeting was adjourned at 8:04 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP February 6, 2012



MINUTES

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
February 7, 2012

CALL TO ORDER
Chairperson Maureen Wott called the meeting to order at 7:10 PM
ROLL CALL

Present: Chairperson Maureen Wott, Trustee Len Ruzak, Trustee Al Paveza and Wayne
Mrjenovich

Absent: Nancy Montelbano and William Wilcox

Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Public Works Director/Village
Engineer Paul May

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Al Paveza to approve the minutes of November 8, 2011. The motion
was seconded by Wayne Mrjenovich and approved by a vote of 4-0.

HOMEOWNER REQUEST TO MODIFY WETLAND - 7904 Buck Trail Drive

Public Works Director Paul May stated that the property owner at 7904 Buck Trail Drive
called him and indicated that he was still coordinating with the Army Corps of Engineers,
and asked that this issue be postponed to the Committee’s next meeting.

LANDSCAPE/DRAINAGE ENHANCEMENTS TO PD STORMWATER FACILITY

Public Works Director Paul May indicated that this was a follow-up to the discussion at the
last meeting, at which the Committee had requested cost information regarding enhancing
the bottom of the pond for a wetland. He stated that the cost to convert the bottom of the
pond to a wetland would be approximately $40,000 and would potentially cost up to an
additional $10,000 in annual maintenance. He stated that the options the Committee had
would be to pursue the wetland conversion at a cost of $40,000, to construct a French drain
and under-drain system at a cost of $13,575, or to do nothing and leave the bottom of the
pond as is.

Committee member Al Paveza stated that he is unhappy with the situation and didn’t
understand why we didn’t know this was a problem to begin with. In response, Mr. May
stated that soil borings were performed and he felt that it was not likely that the testing
company was at fault, as the condition may not have existed at the time the soil borings
were taken. The architect’s engineer relied on the soil borings and did not know that this
issue existed.

Committee member Len Ruzak suggested that we cut the wetland plants, fill in the low
spots and put in stone as may be required, but to leave the bottom of the pond as is.



Stormwater Management Committee
Meeting of February 7, 2012
Page 2 of 3

After some discussion, a motion was made by Len Ruzak to cut the wetland plants, fill in
the low spots, utilize additional fill in stone as required and to otherwise leave the bottom
of the pond alone for another year. The motion was seconded by Wayne Mrjenovich and
approved by a vote of 4-0. Mr. May advised that he would direct his staff to work on half of
the pond to see if they can make a successful modification. It was agreed that the
Stormwater Committee would review this issue at the next meeting and that the next
meeting should be scheduled at either the Police Department or Village Hall.

2012 STORMWATER BUDGET

Public Works Director Paul May presented the Committee with the proposed 2012-13
Stormwater budget. The proposed budgeted includes $13,600 for Police Station pond
maintenance, which was agreed to be removed.

The Committee discussed the issue of the requirement to restore the wetland in sections
along the South Frontage Road at a proposed cost of $25,000. Mr. May stated that this was
an original requirement of a grant that the Village received from the State and that, since
the original plants did not survive, the Village is required to replace them. Mr. May
presented the Committee with letter from the DuPage County Stormwater Department
indicating that, for the seventh year in a row, the Village was not in compliance with their
requirement to replace the necessary wetland landscaping. The Committee felt strongly
that there was no benefit to spend this kind of money on a project of this type and felt that
it was a waste of money. Mr. May advised that as the Stormwater Administrator for Burr
Ridge, he is responsible to make the committee aware of this obligation.

After some discussion, a motion was made by Len Ruzak to place $10,000 in the budget for
this project and to inform the County that this project has been budgeted. The motion was
seconded by Al Paveza and approved by a vote of 4-0.

After some discussion, a motion was made by Len Ruzak to approve the FY 2012-13
Stormwater Budget as amended by eliminating the cost of pond maintenance and reducing
the South Frontage Road wetland establishment from $25,000 to $10,000. The motion was
seconded by Al Paveza and approved by a vote of 4-0.

AWARD PROGRAM FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PROJECTS

Public Works Director Paul May presented the Committee with the final version of both the
16" x 18” x 2.25” granite marker to be provided to each award recipient, along with the
hardwood plaque that would be hung in the Village Hall. In response to a question from Len
Ruzak, Mr. May stated that the cost of both items, for all recipients would be under $1,000
and that the money would come out of the Stormwater Fund.

After some discussion, a motion was made by Len Ruzak to approve the proposed granite
market and hardwood plaque and to direct Staff to notify the award winners and have the
first award presented at a Board meeting in April, with an award given out each
subsequent month. The motion was seconded by Wayne Mrjenovich and approved by a
vote of 4-0.



Stormwater Management Committee
Meeting of February 7, 2012
Page 3 of 3

Mr. May reminded the Committee of the problems that he had in attempting to convince a
homeowner in Arrowhead Farm to improve a channel stream on the property owner’s
property that had become filled with sediment and overgrowth. He stated that he was
pleased to report that a new owner recently purchased the property and had accepted
responsibility for the stream and contracted for the removal of the sediment. He stated that
the property owner, Mr. Zawaideh, did a very nice job and recommended that an award be
presented to his family.

After some discussion, a motion was made by Wayne Mrjenovich to accept the
recommendation of the public Works Director to award a Pond and Stream Beautification
Award to the Zawaideh family for their stream bank stabilization project. The motion was
seconded by Len Ruzak and approved by a vote of 4-0.

MANDATORY ELECTRONIC OPEN MEETINGS ACT TRAINING

Public Works Director Paul May indicated that this online training is now required of all
Committee members and reminded the members of the Stormwater Committee that they
must complete their training program by the end of December 2012.

OTHER BUSINESS

Chairperson Maureen Wott reminded the Committee that one of the main goals established
by the Village Board for FY 2011-13 was to improve pond maintenance. She stated that she
would like to see the Village begin to look at better maintaining all of its ponds, especially
the ponds at Lakewood Deer Path. Ms. Wott suggested that the Village obtain prices from
the company that uses suction equipment to dredge out the bottom of the ponds to see
what it would cost to have this project completed. Public Works Director Paul May stated
that he would have updated numbers for the next meeting.

Administrator Stricker reminded the Committee that, at one time, he had recommended
that the Board sell off the property to the north of the pond and to allow a developer to
improve and expand the pond for stormwater detention. The Committee briefly discussed
the possibility of either selling the land or assessing the adjacent homeowners for the
potential cost of the project.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Al Paveza to adjourn the meeting.
The motion was seconded by Maureen Wott and approved by a vote of 4-0. The meeting
was adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Respectively submitted,

) {0n

Steve Stricker
Village Administrator



ORDINANCE NO. A-834- -12

AN ORDINANCE REZONING CERTAIN REAL ESTATE FROM THE
R-1 DISTRICT TO THE R-3 DISTRICT
OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE
(Z-26-2011: Babson Park West - Recently Annexed Properties)

WHEREAS, an application has been filed with the Plan Commission
of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois,
seeking a rezoning of certain real estate, all as more fully described
below; and

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission of this Village held a public
hearing on the question of granting said rezoning on January 16, 2012,
at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, at which time all persons desiring to
be heard were given the opportunity to be heard; and

WHEREAS, legal notice of said public hearing was published in the
manner and form required by law not more than 30 nor less than 15 days
prior to said public hearing in the Suburban Life, a newspaper of
general circulation in this Village, there being no newspaper
published in this Village, all as required by law;

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board of
Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties,
Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: That the Plan Commission has made its report,
including its findings and recommendations, to this President and
Board of Trustees, which report and findings are herein incorporated
by reference as findings of this Board of Trustees. All exhibits
submitted at the public hearing of the Plan Commission are also
incorporated by reference and adopted by this Board of Trustees.

Section 2: That this Board of Trustees, after considering the
report and recommendations of the Plan Commission and other matters
properly before it, in addition to the findings set forth in Section

1, finds as follows:



a. That the Village of Burr Ridge Community Development
Department recommends rezoning of the Subject Property from
the R-1 District to the R-3 District of the Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance for reasons stipulated below.

b That the properties were recently annexed to the Village and
the default zoning, R-1, is not consistent with the smaller
lots being rezoned or within this subdivision.

- That the R-3 District is the highest density single-family
district in the Village of Burr Ridge that is applicable to
this subdivision.

d. That there are two other properties in this subdivision that
are already in the Village and within the R-3 District.

e. That the other unincorporated properties are similar to the
properties being rezoned and are suitable for the R-3
District if and when they are annexed.

£. That the rezoning is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan
which recommends continued residential use of these
properties and others within this same subdivision.

Section 3: That an amendment to the Village of Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance be and is hereby granted to rezone the subject real
estate described below from the R-1 Single-Family Residence District
to the R-3 Single-Family Residence District. The property addresses
and Permanent Real Estate Index Numbers of the properties being

rezoned are as follows:

09-25-102-009 7381 Madison Street
09-25-102-010 7383 Madison Street
09-25-102-011 15W776 74" Street
09-25-102-023 15W710 74" Street
09-25-102-026 15W734 74" Street
09-25-104-001 15W761 74" Street
09-25-104-002 Vacant Property Soper Road
09-25-104-003 7425 Soper Road
09-25-104-008 85345 Soper Road
09-25-104-009 88344 Vine Street
09-25-104-014 15W731 74" Street
09-25-104-015 15W715 74" Street
09-25-104-023 88336 Vine Street
09-25-104-024 85331 Soper Road
09-25-104-025 85361 Soper Road
09-25-107-024 15W678 74™ Street

“de



09-25-107-045 15W650 74" Street

09-25-108-003 Vacant Property Vine Street
09-25-108-004 Vacant Property Vine Street
09-25-108-007 Vacant Property Grant Street
09-25-108-008 Vacant Property Grant Street
09-25-108-035 Vacant Property Vine Street
09-25-108-036 Vacant Property 74th Street
09-25-108-037 15W667 74th Street
09-25-108-041 15W616 75th Street
09-25-108-042 15W626 75th Street
09-25-108-043 15W636 75th Street
09-25-108-044 15W646 75th Street
09-25-108-045 15W656 75th Street
09-25-108-046 15W668 75th Street
09-25-108-047 15Wé676 75th Street
09-25-104-026 15W700 75th Street

Section 4: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect
from and after its passage, approval, and publication as required by
law. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and ordered to publish this
Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSED this 13" day of February, 2012, by the Corporate
Authorities of the Village of Burr Ridge on a roll call vote as
follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Burr Ridge on this
13" day of February, 2012.

Village President

ATTEST:

Village Clerk



B

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ESTABLISHING UNIFORM HOURS OF OPERATION FOR
RESTAURANTS WITH LIQUOR LICENSES

ORDINANCE NO. A-834- -12

(Z-01-2012 - Restaurant Hours Text Amendment)

WHEREAS, an application for a text amendment to the Village
of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance has been filed with the Village
Clerk of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties,
Illinois, and said application has been referred to the Plan
Commission of said Village and has been processed in accordance
with the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said Plan Commission of this Village held a public
hearing on the question of granting said text amendments on
January 16, 2012, at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, at which time
all persons desiring to be heard were given the opportunity to be
heard; and

WHEREAS, public notice in the form required by law was
provided for said public hearing not more than 30 nor less than 15
days prior to said public hearing by publication in the Suburban
Life, a newspaper of general circulation in this Village, there
being no newspaper published in this Village; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission has made
its report on the request for text amendments to the Burr Ridge
zoning Ordinance, including its findings and recommendations, to

this President and Board of Trustees; and this President and Board



of Trustees has duly considered said report, findings, and
recommendations.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board of
Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties,
Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: All Exhibits submitted at the aforesaid public
hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This President and
Board of Trustees find that the granting of the proposed text
amendments indicated herein is in the public good and in the best
interests of the Village of Burr Ridge and its residents, is
consistent with and fosters the purposes and spirit of the Burr
Ridge Zoning Ordinance as set forth in Section II thereof.

Section 2: That this President and Board of Trustees, after
considering the report, findings, and recommendations of the Plan
Commission and other matters properly before it, in addition to
the findings set forth in Section 1, find as follows:

A. That the recommendation is to amend Sections VIII.A.11,
VIIT.B.2.p, and VIII.C.2.x of the Burr Ridge Zoning
Ordinance to establish wuniform permitted hours of
operation for food service and closing times for

restaurants with liquor licenses.

B. That the amendment is consistent with the purpose and
intent of the Zoning Ordinance.

Section 3: That the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance be and hereby
is amended as follows:

A. That Section VIII.A.11] be removed and replaced in its
entirety with the following:



11. Hours of Operation for Business Uses and Restaurants
with Liquor Licenses

a. The hours of operation for all uses within the
B-1 and B-2 Districts shall not exceed 7 A.M.
to 10 P.M. except as otherwise allowed herein.

b. Any business use in the B-1 or B-2 District may
request special use approval in accordance with
the procedures and requirements outlined in
Section XIII of this Ordinance.

ol The hours of operation for restaurants with
liquor licenses shall be as follows and subject
to the terms and conditions as follows:

(1) The closing time for restaurants with
liquor licenses shall be 12:00 Midnight on
Sundays, Mondays, Tuesdays, and
Wednesdays; 1:00 AM on Thursdays (i.e.
Friday at 1:00 AM); and 2:00 AM on Fridays
and Saturdays (i.e. Saturday and Sunday at
2:00 AM). Except however, on December 31
of each year the permitted closing time
shall be extended to 2:00 AM regardless of
the day of the week (i.e. 2:00 AM on
January 1).

(2) Restaurants with liquor 1licenses shall
provide service of food prepared on-site
up to a minimum of one hour before
closing.

(3) Nothing herein shall supersede the
requirements for such wuses to obtain
special use approval as required by
Sections VIII.B.2 and VIII.C.2, herein.

That Section VIII.B.2.p be removed and replaced in its
entirety with the following:

P Hours of operation exceeding 7 A.M. to 10 P.M. for
any business listed as a permitted or special use
except as otherwise permitted by Section VIII.A.11l
herein.

That Section VIII.C.2.x be removed and replaced in its
entirety with the following:



X, Hours of operation exceeding 7 A.M. to 10 P.M. for
any business listed as a permitted or special use
except as otherwise permitted by Section VIII.A.1ll
herein.
Section 4: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and
effect from and after its passage, approval, and publication as

required by law. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and ordered

to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSED this 13" day of February, 2012, by the Corporate
Authorities of the Village of Burr Ridge on a roll call vote as
follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Burr Ridge on this

13 day of February, 2012.

Village President

ATTEST:

Village Clerk



VILLAGE OF c Gary Grasso
Mayor
B [_; RR RID G Karen J. Thomas

A VERY SPECIAL PLACE Vi

7660 County Line Rd. * Burr Ridge, IL 60527 SteXZl:niSl{is::;:Crker
(630) 654-8181 * Fax (630) 654-8269 * www.burr-ridge.gov

February 7, 2012

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trustees
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re: 7Z-02-2012: 510 Village Center Drive (Cooper’s Hawk); Special Use for
Outdoor Dining

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to approve a
request by Aria Group Architects on behalf of Cooper’s Hawk Restaurants for special use
approval as per Section VIILC.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to allow the
construction and use of an outdoor dining area for an existing restaurant. A similar outdoor
patio was approved in 2011 but due to significant changes to the plans, a new special use
approval is required. The property is located at 510 Village Center Drive.

Afier due notice, as required by law, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on February
6. 2012. The petitioner seeks to construct a raised concrete and stone deck on the back side
of the existing restaurant (adjacent to the intersection of Lincolnshire Drive and Burr Ridge
Parkway). The proposed deck and dining area are consistent in materials, location, and
quality as the deck used by Topaz Restaurant and as approved for this property in 2011.
Only the shape of the patio has changed due to the location of a utility easement.

After due consideration, the Plan Commission concluded that the proposed special use for
the outdoor dining area complies with the standards of the Zoning Ordinance.
Accordingly, by a vote of 6 to 0, the Plan Commission recommends approval of a special
use for outdoor dining as requested by Z-02-2012 subject to the following conditions:

A. All facilities and the configuration of the outdoor dining area shall comply with
the submitted plans including but not limited to the number of seats.

B. Music and all other amplified sound should be kept to a moderate level so it is
not audible from the adjacent residential condos.

C. There shall be no text or logos on the umbrellas.

D. The door to the dining area shall be self-closing.



E. Tables shall be cleaned promptly following use.
F. Furniture and umbrellas shall be weighted to prevent their movement in the wind.

G. All umbrellas, furniture and other appurtenances shall be stored off-site during
the winter season when the patio is not being used for outdoor dining.

H. Additional landscaping shall be provided to screen the gas meters located
northeast of the patio and to screen the garage entrance area to the southwest of
the patio. The final landscaping plan shall be subject to staff review and
approval prior to issuance of a permit for the construction of the outdoor patio.

I.  The landscaping screening north of the patio and in front of the utility meters
shall be evergreen plants that provide year round screening.

J.  The separation of the retaining walls shall be increased at the south end of the
patio to provide more area for landscaping materials.

Sincerely,

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Burr Ridge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



ORDINANCE NO. A-834- -12

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR
AN OUTSIDE PATIO AND DINING AREA

(Z-02-2012: 510 Village Center Drive - Cooper’s Hawk)

WHEREAS, an application for a special uses for certain real
estate has been filed with the Village Clerk of the Village of
Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, and said
application has been referred to the Plan Commission of said
Village and has been processed in accordance with the Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said Plan Commission of this Village held a public
hearing on the question of granting said special uses on
February 6, 2012 at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, at which time
all persons desiring to be heard were given the opportunity to
be heard; and

WHEREAS, public notice in the form required by law was
provided for said public hearing not more than 30 nor less than
15 days prior to said public hearing by publication in the

Suburban Life, a newspaper of general circulation in this

Village, there being no newspaper published in this Village; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission has made
its report on the request for a special use, including its
findings and recommendations, to this President and Board of

Trustees, and this President and Board of Trustees has duly



considered said report, findings, and recommendations.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board of
Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties,
Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: All Exhibits submitted at the aforesaid public
hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This President
and Board of Trustees find that the granting of special use
indicated herein is in the public good and in the best interests
of the Village of Burr Ridge and its residents, is consistent
with and fosters the purposes and spirit of the Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance as set forth in Section II thereof.

Section 2: That this President and Board of Trustees,
after considering the report, findings, and recommendations of
the Plan Commission and other matters properly before it, in
addition to the findings set forth in Section 1, finds as
follows:

A. That the Petitioner for the special use for the
property located at 510 Village Center Drive, Burr
Ridge, Illinois, is Aria Group Architects on behalf of
Cooper’s Hawk Restaurants (hereinafter "Petitioner").
The Petitioner requests special use approval as per
Section VIII.C.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to
allow the construction and use of an outdoor dining
area for an existing restaurant.

B. That the outdoor patio and seating area is consistent
with the original plans for the Village Center Planned
Unit Development which contemplated an outdoor patio
in this area.

. That the outdoor patio and seating area represents a
positive addition to the Village Center as it will
improve the desirability of this restaurant space and
will add interest and activity to the Village Center.
The design and materials used for the awning are



consistent in quality and character with the rest of
the Village Center.

Section 3: That special use approval as per Section
VIII.C.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to allow the
construction and use of an outdoor dining area for an existing
restaurant is hereby granted for the property commonly known as
510 Village Center Drive and legally described as follows:

Lot 2 in the Burr Ridge Village Center Planned Unit

Development in that Part of the West % of Section 30,

Township 38, Range 12, East of the Third Principal Meridian
in Cook County, Illinois.

The Permanent Real Estate Index Numbers (PIN) for the
property is: 18-30-300-028

Section 4: That the approval of this special use is

subject to compliance with the following conditions:

A.All facilities and the configuration of the outdoor
dining area shall comply with the submitted plans
including but not limited to the number of seats.

B. Music and all other amplified sound should be kept to a
moderate level so it is not audible from the adjacent
residential condos.

C. There shall be no text or logos on the umbrellas.

D. The door to the dining area shall be self-closing.

E. Tables shall be cleaned promptly following use.

F. Furniture and umbrellas shall be weighted to prevent
their movement in the wind.

G. All umbrellas, furniture and other appurtenances shall be
stored off-site during the winter season when the patio
is not being used for outdoor dining.

H. Additional landscaping shall be provided to screen the
gas meters located northeast of the patio and to screen



the garage entrance area to the southwest of the patio.
The final landscaping plan shall be subject to staff
review and approval prior to issuance of a permit for the
construction of the outdoor patio.

I. The landscaping screening north of the patio and in front
of the wutility meters shall be evergreen plants that
provide year round screening.

J. The separation of the retaining walls shall be increased
at the south end of the patio to provide more area for
landscaping materials.

Section 5: That this Ordinance shall be in full force
and effect from and after its passage, approval, and publication
as required by law. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and
ordered to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSED this 13" day of February, 2012, by the Corporate

Authorities of the Village of Burr Ridge on a roll call vote as

follows:

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Burr Ridge on
this 13" day of February, 2012.

Village President
ATTEST:

Village Clerk



! | TIOT "€1T AVNNVI - 4000 ¥dndg

up sy dnoty wy g INVINVLS 3 AANIM

ONRIAANT OLLVd SIMVH SAAd00D




e Tl s ‘2B T [ v Hy%_ﬁﬂ_ S ARB
Ll Jusineisel pue. [T s e o | =
I.ﬂ L Aleuipy ¥mEH 8 Jedood DR B - - au| 's}oeyyaly dnoin muy 10 e o e . R
i Aeaing jo jejd o ] I ,N,J STV R
& [
ng. . I% } i
; . o3 oo
) e b oo By iy
& P R, om b By Eﬁi
; W& Ak T
8 3 ﬁs P & . E gr Eg £ L] !.
. ;E'E; ; g 3 BE B LW hi &
» TR M § B a2 I fr; i gggﬁ’ 5 i !§
égié;a%; 3 ey bt gt o i
whoeg £ ai il sl it g, i i
kgl | o0 opt faassctiaigbadicaaily fEome =

SURVEY

FROPERTY DESCRIFTION:
D E R B
ot o RO R g

PLAT O

o

3.8 E

"
;grgy £
;"—"‘sgsgi
gﬁiﬁh:
§res i
byl mad
Lali BL
T
ﬁgisgfpy‘
HEEH
i

"
ko

w!

igﬁ?gg‘
!‘gﬂ:z“i
TH
143
5y
B
Pnibey
l;iﬁgi‘
i gaggs
ik

R R RS AR
- i

i



SNOILVA3T3
INCLLIGQY OILYd
iy tusag

[T

3901 H¥NE

wanao sovm AMYH S H3Jd00D

L2500 N "300I NENE
MO HALNID 30VTIA OIS

!_:.:.M"".uﬁ
ooty _nmm“
HOU] PV TR
PHIE PoN off
-ou][
$OIUYPITY
dnouny

BLIY

o
m

o

NOILVAS TS LSVIRLN0S...

D013 B pmide
el

o

NOILVAZ13 LSVIHIHON'"

[

o

-

I

..—.

e e

BT

G Yo i

_—
NOILVAST TSIMAIAGS )

oo ma

T L

TN IR B T g

ot o 6 5B
T3t Fara2ia —

e o oy
e BTN 40 s R

T

Sl

EE R

QU R R TR

S5/, 2 e

e SRR fy 37



Hy

o s

R

£ 4

.
{+d48
iH

it

5
1

it

6

3001 HuNG

wan v AMVH §d3400D

LTSOD 7 "300IN MuNE
MO Y3LN3D IOVTUA OIS

a1y gyl Shogol
cobg EEgol
10509

G $g T
“PAE PO of§
.U_ﬂmm
§0931PIY
dnoun)

.ﬂmé

i b
B

NVd 3LIS TIVHIAO

O g OO
. ool o s e — T 1

o v

P
=]

AT ¥
=

NVd 318\~

=

D I

SIS _

HOVH S3X0D ST

_

T vt

ST ancimacae

T oSG AR

BN S sany
G L
| T Sy aan

T
T awrin sl

T ) e 5 £

L T suemome e
_ T Girari

i
e

e

0 B WLURMENS (1102000 ws S e LN JETSK SO0ITE

L T T2



ueyg edeaspu | B
sy bars)

DES0N QNI - 1) —

<FENLANOLE) 4 - =\
AUINLNOENY 3801 - §

"SNOLLIONGD 01314 NO ——

ONIONI30 LNV IdSNYHL O — -

IAEISTdd (W ¥ - .2i) S33HL =
AVANINYNHO DNILSIXT - F —— - .

SNOISIATY
e T T
"AHVSS303N SY 03N B
3HL NI LSNrOV/3AEIS Ik wams )
. Wop-2i

DdaVEVHO DNILLSIXT -8 —— 1
= / / s ’
\4/ B G
. TR RIS o v
\ ...\ .r./d . ’/JJI‘.\.... ..”

\_.. ume] ,u,__w.;m_

ST N v -

UG W - — ) ey
S X MU — i
1811 INVId

Surdesspue| SunsINg . 7
\ 038 WINKIH3 DNILSIX - € |\W/\,\ﬂ
(402} S3IS0OH BNEHS DNILSIXI - # ——.

(.82} SSVHD
TVININVYNGO DNILSIXI - €

2AMYH SHIJO0D ‘

stour||| ‘o3pry 1mg

JURINR)ISAY
JmeH s 1odoo)

138 BINBIVANNY ONILSIXT - €
(14.9€) VILIdS DNILSIXE - 0) -

(iu g mm_mwhn_:FZm_z(zg ONILSIXT - ¥ —

ANHONOA L'

I semEmossy 3 @

ey s Doy |

Arauip, pue jueineysay
jAmey s adooy Buisixg




suoleoyoads adeaspuen

suoNBIIRIG

sdesspuE]
iy bava e e

- B OV3C FOv AVl STdlivn IV s g 0L

e B 45 o 4 S S Goikde LLNYRAYN 3 O S e s B

S0 EFOSTNNCHES Y STAEHS ~ VLS ONLAY T

ghms L
e n S 2
gLl o
o et — R iy Y U Jegv 834 ST eul 430 devinis ooa'l
ESTTEAN b e A ArrEhiEa s o a0 51 v o nelETNIET 354, 00 S QR
3 P R L i e - R b 0 1ML 30 Tiks B a80 i M B R Dt
e cvecom = A HTLE R T e e e e T a2
SNOISY 3 - i.uw.nm».r Jy P =) N R e L e OL BORS IS SO3E WONNY ONY “WindN3e
[es {3 RETHMEERES ooz R

QTSN T T S G0N su 3w
T v inmang)
01 ua

157 4004 Jus x 330 vvw

S e s sy EhiniATes 5 3
3 B 04 95 08 NG TS
b et i e v 30mE TIV 5438 L T o

N7 N T s T o

o 30,
OWTNS-NVE NIV WL ¥ AY LEL) B

e T
e g o

Shcr s v T

iy

g@@mL
YL

i s

SY 30 SiNVI B4 4 JLNVEVYY SNYLe T w04 W
MOGE K338 AT B0 UILIY SANYId OMLLETS W0,
UBOTN N AR G TS S TAWLS 04 ANVERE:

R

syttt
e
i vasv BonTH Masuson
prnpialphybh pindombapghnedges B SN MOus GO 3 Ch YR Lkt Ay L B
AR ML AL T T AR SR aBI0w S3nVI L ATIVGGAZ) AGCNO3 WINRIL Q3GMION CN STuea 3 Simen
- rai e Vs A3 LGS 1 WA i K8 oema WAes

ATNAE RV T R v GO M I ST L G PGS SRR LN

e R FALNNHOEY 0 o i A BANLTIHOBY d0 L T ———
T, T by TRE S 1121308 TYROLLIRLN QUITIED TS O S MNS WTL T WS it 35 LTS3 U T B

s vesaonne B 103SCAM BaVIS0MYY 311 AB QIACUIY 36 150M STLNUILSENS Y TT
EYIA NGAG ANY 5 NUOT MIBRIIGIS 34V SIS TIVISNL 0N 00 ‘%

(

SHO YOO Gy T4 K WO CLVNIEIE
Erineia 2 NOITINCT Bl iR § ABYSEPIN

= ‘ rEYEEIIIN g -4
- — 5 0N NV NDESI0 NOL WD M) MY 8 SNAAE.3G OL W30 IAI0 Bl ST IMGD et BRI TR S - 080 UL T ICIDVILNC). = aaation -
= s dans - o s e == i 93073 GH0I TYHINGD FVIEINI L
14 O3VI4I 30 TR WS L D43 QIOWRYD DAL CHAO0K] O s
ain Y pi it e e e SLIEVR Do ONYHa BO0d 31 TWYLTOOVN 030330 B SVHL TWRELVA LN
il O i N WIOHYY 80 434VD (‘N §) ARG STIAI — Wiidd OMWIS 3380 4900 IO CLALOHIY THL FYH 1TEEHIN SHOSHT BTHY B3RN0 BiL 0B
TWVL30 DriddYEM 3341 ¥ N e b
N — . o sum g s ks £ £A TR sl |
T s WA T 8 e W e e e LT ESE oon “dd 3 W 6T DL v 3aviodne)
™ m oy s 3 e e Tt e B B LT ERATLAS | T Ta— Aaot SHLONAIED W SeA Sorwd ZaINGY “Tid TWeRR 8V IO
T S R e o otk e e st b b el TR © s . ol int Tond 5. vl 3 Kaa S0 T
L S Ve (e 18 S0 i e e e F e o s o 4 B2 AL ok e G0 s g1 8 T Ve T i 2L PN Y Yo o 2% i)
R T PR St At T e e £ 50 M Y 0L M 150 s TRV S SV L N A5 S3LAUD INCHNIN Gi NI 5, ALNBESTS B T
= el - LT R U N YOK s e 1 34 e s s s P D VWIS SN Hovd Dl G Leennies emn WI0S3S ‘Thecais e Ean C. Seavois e SRR 5 AL S W o Py e v
o B e e g e o ) DAY DTN WO YTIVLSM R34 4v SOMWON That ¥O4 SWYY) MiNvm 33 T SAREY WORKIE A GLWXT SILNUN MOEBaIa T v SN
L s A M B G R DA 5 vl e B A N Pt e T B G B 45 T PS G R NG S O e 8 G4 AN R o6 b WD
: s S o MO CHETHS EEE0 SO 161 AT M WA £ NN I 01 LG A 00 B0 DU G4 503 O LY MOKAGS Tretiek
i NS ARSI R AT e ; BHL €1 DI Kk 38 103 S P30 Ghs V1 DN GEEVAYE EnE
- L ¥ o ERRTA S sns Eoaxt S i € 0 s Toncsncy A A 14 o3y Yamon A R S 6 e a5 e i cad Sty
R— <o 20 1 SHE B 3 o oo a v v = IADEam 3% ADAG G ALRAGS 53 N K S S
> B ke o e v on " o kb s P B e & Wi T £ 6 o v i ey ——
Eh i na W 1 & s 4 v I/ EYE ¥ Y Cider HOMIA XOWTIS ML) A JEOLIIN QI3iuedin
= = o oo TR AR T I Sl DO RS e, 8 Ty siseenn
- AT . pamiabeotolfiod
o < ey > ; ST
= g e st RS o g st LY e WO pm oL 40N 5Y 05 MuoH £33
- i o ik e P By e e TN _.,mh...ﬁ,.w..m 6w/ SR IVAINGD T T
i s A B b ey ]
Sl Y TH TN A0 T B TSR AT B MAIYBNGD JaVISINTY 5
bt LIVEINGY 34VIS0N B AB MK B ROa: GRONH R TING A3
TMULYAIED ONEN s GMd Al lOON] 38 SEID NS BO MU FVE-BS
0TI AT WIS 0 B Ko SRLY TETROGII B AR SVEHE 3
A AT Tk o At s (31080
MO 3 DL K S 53T Sanvla 538 DAY 4004 ORY GO0 Y SEONY UG KO FHOANS F HNCS B ERer A Ly
42400 ATSIAN 4 W AT ND DM CITAISN 2 % E¥iaL Gi0d3es ThvE SVEOWT Bur ARON THIE b e o
e A s o i LSRG B OO e £ NUNAY B G
= e [P - FOTIVHG S AN ABEOT AMY S MO ENCD 3eC 08 BE-NO.
Sl B . B L TR Tk B T 50 PUAR G434 38 TUNE SHOLINGD el G Trdaning 3

s i e
(e MOUOHOD ki1
AT IS IVIN RHITYH W 0 QAN 35 TV SNNTIE DAY kY

TE MR b0 3o 3 TS 31503 umake T LITEAGD D aioht
WaOM MIDATA Ch ELAED4 ARVSSION U WY 3HOUSG TITHS SAIYEANDD b 3

— % "
o B T " e BT St vz B 1 e sy
pis 4 S0 A0 ONY ALLNYID IS DU SEYIT Ly MVH TINE D wrli W 0 I U UNY LG B vE T 4 8 The Sed0CE
s HHILN0ORY 30 SLEOLY 40 AT e S, v T B 2 B e
4 o a0 S 1008 TRHOLLVNHALNT ALRLOS TYNGLLYNHELNI 3 Vves Sivmam | o ek pmra ..-nnvﬂaﬂna B % 3 & .‘o
e e o s ar it = SHOUYISTIS NOULYEYATed CI 04 “HATG DAY TS 3
ol > = Clesde 3OMWHIINYN L NG 3 W UGLIME'S 3§ 04 B ASILYA T B0J DAOwsa o' (ovie 333)
ilz? £ RIS W) GL0W ATHNG 36 10H TIVE LI VELNGS S0 ¥a0e0) xaom T % ASTNG U W G 33 UVONS ST MIRCHRI O FIIEL 30VNE Th ush 1A Y
m iz SNCILYIISI234S INVId
£7
12 m
ce
B

stoul][[ ‘a3pry Lmng

jueIne)say JmeH s 10doon

e ]

B




VILLAGE OF + Grasso

BURR RIDGHH /¥ L&

A VERY SPEC[AL PLACE Village Clerk

7660 County Line Rd. * Burr Ridge, IL 60527
(630) 654-8181 * Fax (630) 654-8269 www.burr-ridge.gov

Steven S. Stricker
Administraror

February 7, 2012

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trustees
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re: 7-03-2012: 145 Tower Drive (Ludicrous 6 LLC); Special Use
7-04-2012: 161 Tower Drive (Ludicrous 6 LLC); Special Use

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to approve a
request by Ludicrous 6 LLC for special use approval as per Section X.D.2 of the Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance to allow indoor sales of luxury and exotic automobiles in an existing
tenant space at 145 Tower Drive and for a special use approval as per the Section X.E.2 of
the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit wholesale and retail sales of automobiles in an
existing tenant space. In July of 2011, special use approvals were granted for retail sales of
luxury automobiles at these two locations subject to two, six-month trial periods. The
petitioner has completed the first trial period and is seeking approval for the second trial
period.

After due notice, as required by law, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on this
matter on February 6, 2012. There were no neighbors or anyone else from the public at
the public hearings. The Village staff reported that there have been no violations of the
terms of the special use approvals.

In regard to Z-03-2012, the Plan Commission concluded that the special use complies with
the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. Accordingly, by a vote of 6 to 0, the Plan
Commission recommends approval of a special use approval to allow indoor sales of
luxury and exotic automobiles in an existing tenant space at 145 Tower Drive subject to the
following conditions:

A. This special use approval shall be for a second, six-month trial period and shall
expire on August 15, 2012. Upon the expiration of this second six month extension,
further extensions will not be granted if there are repeated violations (as reasonably
determined by the Community Development Director) of any of the conditions of this
special use. It is understood that if the Petitioner successfully receives two six month



special use approvals, the Petitioner may request and the Village will consider a
special use without an expiration date or specific time limit.

. The special use shall be limited to the Petitioner and affiliates and to the
condominium space identified as Suite 9 and consisting of approximately 3,021
square feet, as may be modified or built-out by the Petitioner in accordance with the
Village of Burr Ridge municipal code.

. There shall be no more than 9 vehicles stored on the property and available for sale at
any given time.

. All vehicles shall be stored inside the building at all times except for the temporary
(but not overnight) parking of vehicles outside for purposes of moving automobiles
or cleaning or maintaining the interior of the tenant space.

There shall be no advertisement of automobile sales on the exterior of the building or
property; provided, however, nothing herein shall prevent Petitioner from posting its
business identification signs on the property as otherwise permitted by law.

There shall be no servicing, repairing, painting, or other work conducted on
automobiles at any time other than routine cleaning and maintenance that is
conducted inside the building.

. There shall be no more than 4 customers on the site at any given time and all
customer visits shall be by appointment only.

. The hours of operation for customer visitation, moving of vehicles (except as
provided herein), and sales shall be limited to 10 AM to 3 PM. Mondays through
Fridays, with no business conducted on Saturdays, Sundays or state and federal
holidays. Nothing herein shall prohibit any principals of Petitioner from moving the
vehicles in and out of the building at any given time when the vehicles are for
personal use.

The Petitioner shall sign a Sales Tax Disclosure Agreement with the Village of Burr
Ridge.

The business shall comply with the noise regulations as outlined in the Zoning
Ordinance.

. There shall be no test driving of automobiles in the residential areas to the north of
the subject property including on streets within the Carriageway Subdivision,
Carriageway Club, and Carriageway Condos.

. For the duration of the 6 month trial period, 90% of all sales shall average $100,000
or more.

. The point of sale for all vehicles stored in this location will be registered as this
location in the Village of Burr Ridge.

. All sales of vehicles stored in this location shall be consummated and completed at



0

this location in the Village of Burr Ridge.

The Petitioner shall promptly pay to the State of Illinois, as required by law, all
applicable vehicle sales taxes in such amounts as required by the State of Illinois.

In regard to Z-04-2012, the Plan Commission concluded that the special use complies with
the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. Accordingly, by a vote of 6 to 0, the Plan
Commission recommends approval of a special use to allow wholesale and retail sales of
automobiles in an existing tenant space at 161 Tower Drive subject to the following
conditions:

A.

This special use approval shall be for a second, six-month trial period and shall
expire on August 15, 2012. Upon the expiration of this second six month extension,
further extensions will not be granted if there are repeated violations (as reasonably
determined by the Community Development Director) of any of the conditions of this
special use. It is understood that if the Petitioner successfully receives two six month
special use approvals, the Petitioner may request and the Village will consider a
special use without an expiration date or specific time limit.

The special use shall be limited to the Petitioner and affiliates and to the
condominium space identified as Suite J and consisting of approximately 14.356
square feet, as may be modified or built-out by the Petitioner in accordance with the
Village of Burr Ridge municipal code.

There shall be no more than 50 vehicles stored on the property and available for sale
at any given time.

All vehicles shall be stored inside the building at all times except for the temporary
(but not overnight) parking of vehicles outside for purposes of moving automobiles
or cleaning or maintaining the interior of the tenant space.

There shall be no advertisement of automobile sales on the exterior of the building or
property; provided. however, nothing herein shall prevent the Petitioner from posting
its business identification signs on the property as otherwise permitted by law.

There shall be no servicing, repairing, painting, or other work conducted on
automobiles at any time other than routine cleaning and maintenance that is
conducted inside the building.

There shall be no more than 4 customers on the site at any given time and all
customer visits shall be by appointment only.

The hours of operation for customer visitation, moving of vehicles (except as
provided herein). and sales shall be limited to 10 AM to 3 PM, Mondays through
Fridays, with no business conducted on Saturdays, Sundays or state and federal
holidays. Nothing herein shall prohibit any principals of Petitioner from moving the
vehicles in and out of the building at any given time when the vehicles are for
personal use.



I The Petitioner shall sign a Sales Tax Disclosure Agreement with the Village of Burr
Ridge.

J.~ The business shall comply with the noise regulations as outlined in the Zoning
Ordinance.

K. There shall be no test driving of automobiles in the residential areas to the north of
the subject property including on streets within the Carriageway Subdivision,
Carriageway Club, and Carriageway Condos.

L. For the duration of the 6 month trial period, 90% of all sales shall average $100,000
or more.

M. The point of sale for all vehicles stored in this location will be registered as this
location in the Village of Burr Ridge:;

N. All sales of vehicles stored in this location shall be consummated and completed at
this location in the Village of Burr Ridge;

O. The Petitioner shall promptly pay to the State of Illinois, as required by law, all

applicable vehicle sales taxes in such amounts as required by the State of Illinois.

Sincerely,

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Burr Ridge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



INTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS INCORPORATED

ADDITIONAL SERVICE AUTHORIZATION ASA: 01
70; Mr. Steve Stricker, Village Administrator Date: February 10, 2012
PROJECT/ LOCATION: Village of Burr Ridge

7660 County Line Rd.

Burr Ridge, II. 80527

To prepare and revise Village Hall Boardroom & Adjoining Conference Room construction drawings to reflect retention of raised Dais
in existing location the following services will be required.

. New Dais desk design: plan, elevations, sections and details:

. Prepare Value Engineering scope reduction estimated budget;

. Revise 10 sheet construction drawing set o reflect modified design direction revisions/deletions to trades scope of work;

. Revise/ edit/ amend specification schedules to comply with revised construction drawings;

. Edit Invitation to Bid document for Public Bid re-issuance:

. Separate carpeting installation drawing, & issue quote requests directly to carpeting vendors - trade removed from GC
Scope of Work;

. Reduce signage for Dais desk & issue quote requests directly to vendors - trade removed from GC Scope of Work;

. Review outside carpeting & signage vendor bids and prepare bid comparison;

Prepare press release verbiage with link to ShareFile account for bidder request to download files:
Set up new folder and Upload Invitation to Bid & Construction documents for Public Bid- Bidder from ShareFile site;

. Monitor ShareFile daily during Bidding period add GC access as requests to Bid notifications are received;
. Respond to any GC Request For Information; distribute to all recorded bidders:

. Conduct site review with new bidders;

. Analyze revised scope bids & prepare Bid Comparison spreadsheet documents;

. Integrate outside vendors pricing into consolidated project cost summary;

. Present revised scope Bid Analysis:

Prepare and issue revised fumiture specifications for Invitation to Bid or Quote Requests as new furniture budget
allocations become available,

The above service/s to be inclusive of comparative product data preparation, meetings, presentation, correspondence,
documentation and coordination activities with Viliage and bidders or vendors as necessary to accomplish requested revision tasks.

No changes required to Construction Administration project phase fee allocation.
Reimbursable expenses as applicable will continue to be billed at cost incurred per basic services agreement.

130 -140 additional project man hours ( 3 - 3.5 man weeks) are currently estimated to accomplish above revisions.

To assist in cost containment, design, managerial & drafting time services
will be invoiced at support staff rate: $ 65.00/hr.  NTE  $ 9,100.00.

Upon authorization to commence requested scope of work revision services, please return one executed copy of this authorization.

Submitted By: Approved By:

INTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS INCORPORATED VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
Dope Mt

Signature: L2 Signature:

Name: Josephine Goetz Name:

Date: February 10, 2012 Date:




Village Board Q&A

Common Themes & Questions Posed by Survey Respondents
1 2011 Community Survey

2-13-12 BOARD MEETING
Why does it take longer for some roads to be repaired than others?

Every two years, Village Engineering staff performs an evaluation of each segment of
roadway in the Village. The purpose of the biennial study is to document the rate of
pavement deterioration, and to develop a scientifically based condition rating for each
roadway segment. This data is then used to determine resurfacing priorities and to ensure
that pavement maintenance is programmed to maximize benefits, minimize costs, and
provide equity throughout the community. Therefore, the Village takes every effort to
ensure that Village roadways are repaired on a “worst-first” scenario.

It should also be noted that the Village is aggressive in pursuing grant funds for all
applicable “Federal-Aid” roadways. Federal-aid roadways are generally major local
roadways such as Madison Street, Garfield Street, 79th, 83rd and 91st. In the past five years,
the Village has been awarded nearly $4M toward transportation improvements in Burr
Ridge. However, when grant funding is procured, it sometimes results in a slight delay as
the Village can only advance the projects when funding becomes programmed.

Lastly, the Village often receives complaints regarding County and State roadways. The
Village takes every action to ensure that local tax dollars are spent only on local
roadways. When a complaint is received regarding County or State roadways, the Village
contacts the responsible agency in order to notify them of the necessary repair. County and
state roadways include: I-55, IL Rte. 83, County Line Road, Plainfield Road, 79t Street east
of County Line Road, German Church Road, and Wolf Road. If you are aware of deficiencies
on these roadways, please notify the Burr Ridge Village Engineer, and we will contact the
responsible agency on your behalf.

How does the Village enforce property maintenance codes?

The Village's Code Enforcement program is based upon reports of violations to Village
Staff. All complaints are entered into a database and distributed to the Village’s Code
Compliance Officer for follow-up. The Code Compliance Officer will visit the site of the
complaint determine if there is, in fact, a violation of Village Ordinances or Codes. If a
violation exists, the Code Compliance Officer will send a letter to the property owner
requesting that he or she voluntarily bring the property into compliance within a specified
timeframe. The Code Compliance Officer will revisit the site once the deadline has passed

1



to determine if the violation has been corrected. If it has not, then a citation could be
issued, which then requires a Court appearance. If you would like to report an Ordinance
or Code violation please call the Village Hall at (630) 654-8181 during normal business
hours (Monday through Friday, 8 am. to 5 p.m.). If it is after hours please leave a message
in the overnight voice mail or file a service request online through the Village's website,

www.burr-ridge.gov.



Summary

‘oA

Lighting Cost Per Year Before Retrofit

Lighting Cost Per Year After Retrofit
Lighting Savings Per Year

Kilowatt Demand Savings

Kilowatt Hour Usage Before Retrofit
Kilowatt Hour Usage After Retrofit
Kilowatt Hour Per Year Savings
Number of Fixtures

Estimated Project Cost

IL DCEO Grant

ICECF Grant

Net Project Cost

Carbon Dioxide Emission Reduction

SIMPLE PAYBACK
Return on Investment- 1 year

Return on Investment- 5 years

$5.016.56
$1,921.14
$3,095.41
14.601 kw
47,326 kwh
18,124 kwh
29,202 kwh
191
$18,218.70
$10,573.25
$7,300.50
$344.95

65,705 lbs./year
0.11 Years

897.35%

4486.75%



PRICING SUMMARY APPROVAL FORM

Job Name: Village of Burr Ridge - Village Hall
Address: 7660 County Line Road

City, State: Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Account Executive: Mike Stanch

MATERIALS COST
Materials
Extra Materials (ie. Wire, wire nuts, etc.)
TOTAL
LABOR
Installation Cost
Overhead 33% of cost
Project Management of installation
TOTAL
MISCELLANEOUS COST

Travel Expense

Per Diem

Hotel Expense

Survey ($.01/sq. ft. + travel expense)

Rental (lift, truck, trailor, warehouse, dumpster)

Permit & Fees per fixture

TOTAL

DISPOSAL COST

Lamp Disposal

PCB Ballast Disposal

Packaging as a percent of Disposal

OVERHEAD Percent of Labor & Materials
SUBCONTRACTOR COST
JOB RISK

Labor Risk

Subcontractor Risk
Materials Risk

TOTAL
TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST
GROSS PROFIT
Overhead (GNA, sales costs)
Fair Profit
PRE TAX PRICE
SALES TAX 0.000%
SALE PRICE

ESTIMATED GROSS MARGIN
APPROVALS

Construction Manager's Signature:
Date:

Regional Manager's Signature;
Date:

%

%

Cost Price

$10,978.70 60.26% 60.26%

$0.00 0.00% 0.00%

$10,978.70 60.26% 60.26%

$7,240.00 39.74% 39.74%

$0.00 0.00% 0.00%

$0.00 0.00% 0.00%

$7,240.00 39.74% 39.74%

$0.00 0.00% 0.00%

$0.00 0.00% 0.00%

$0.00 0.00% 0.00%

$0.00 0.00% 0.00%

$0.00 0.00% 0.00%

$0.00 0.00% 0.00%

$0.00 0.00% 0.00%

$0.00 0.00% 0.00%

$0.00 0.00% 0.00%

$0.00 0.00% 0.00%

$0.00 0.00% 0.00%

$0.00 0.00% 0.00%

$0.00 0.00% 0.00%

$0.00 0.00% 0.00%

$0.00 0.00% 0.00%

$0.00 0.00% 0.00%

$0.00 0.00% 0.00%

$0.00 0.00% 0.00%
$18,218.70
$0.00
$18,218.70

$0.00 0.00% 0.00%
$18,218.70
0.00%

Quick Check

Distance to job site 0

Fixture Quantity 191

Avg. Install Time/fixture 0.95

Total install Man Hours 181.00

Total Install Days 3.1

# of trips to job site 0

Install Cost/fixture $37.91

Overhead/fixture $0.00

Disposal Cost/fixture $0.00

Material Cost/fixture $57.48

Miscellaneous Cost/fixt. $0.00

Total Cost/fixture

$95.39




N0 k. Irving Park Rd., 4" Floor
RO. Box 7218/

Roselle, lllino's 60172
630.671.3120

630.8941774

wwwclarke.com

January 18, 2012

Mr. Paul May

Director of Public Works
Village of Burr Ridge
451 Commerce Street
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Dear Mr. May:

As discussed, Clarke Environmental Mosquito Management, Inc. hereby proposes to
continue to provide the professional mosquito control services to the Village of Burr Ridge in
2012-2014. The price for the 2012, 2013, and 2014 seasons shall be held at the 2011 rate
of $36,064.28, pending the approval of a three-year agreement.

As your committed partner in mosquito control we thank you for the opportunity to continue
to provide services to the Village of Burr Ridge.

Sincerely,
-~ '_4? ,/

o 727

Tom Kessler
Control Consultant

ClOrKe A Global Environmental Procucts and Services Compainy



Part I.

TOMMOOD>

Part II.

C.

Part lIl.
A

B.

ORIGINAL

Clarke Environmental Mosquito Management, Inc.,
Professional Services Outline For
The 2012-2014 Village of Burr Ridge
Environmental Mosquito Management (EMM) Program

General Service

Aerial Survey and Geographic Information System (GIS) Mapping

Computer System and Record Keeping Database

Public Relations and Educational Brochures

Mosquito Hotline Citizen Response — (800) 942-2555

Comprehensive Insurance Coverage naming the Village of Burr Ridge additionally insured
Program Consulting and Quality Control Staff

Monthly Operational Reports, Periodic Advisories, and Annual Report

Regulatory compliance on local, state, and federal levels

Surveillance and Monitoring

Floodwater Mosquito Migration Model:

The use of weather data and computer model to predict the arrival of

Aedes vexans brood (hatch) and peak annoyance periods. (Clarke will

contact the Village of Burr Ridge representative and inform him of the impending

brood arrival.)

Arbovirus Surveillance:

1. Clarke New Jersey Light Trap Network: Operation of one (1) trap within the Village of
Burr Ridge to monitor and evaluate adult mosquito activity.

Weather Monitoring — Operational Forecasts

Larval Control

Targeted Mosquito Management System (TMMS ™) computer

database and site management.

Larval Site Monitoring: Eleven (11) inspections

1. Three (3) complete inspections of up to one-hundred and two(102) sites as outlined by
most recent Clarke GIS Survey.

2. Five (5) targeted inspections of up to fifty-nine (59) breeding areas as determined by the
computerized Clarke Targeted Mosquito Management System™.

3. Three (3) targeted inspections of up to forty-three (43) known Culex spp. breeding areas
as determined by the computerized Clarke Targeted Mosquito Management System™.

4. Inspections of sites called in by residents on the Mosquito Hotline.

Prescription Larval Control with VectoLex® (Bacillus sphaericus), VectoBac® (Bacillus

thuringiensis israelensis - Bti), Abate®, Natular®, and Altosid®.

1. The program provides for sixty (60) acres of VectoBac® Larviciding with helicopter,
backpack, or hand equipment.

Page 1 of 4



D. Helicopter Treatment:

1. Helicopter Prehatch: Four (4) treatments with 5% Abate® of up to seventeen (17) acres
for floodwater mosquito control.

E. Stocking of two-thousand (2,000) mosquitofish (Gambusia affinis) for biological control.

F. Catch Basin Control:

1. Catch Basins: Four (4) treatments of up to eleven-hundred (1,100) street side catch
basins, inlets and manholes with VectoLex® / Altosid ® / Natular® or a 30-day
sustained slow release insecticide.

2. Back Yard Catch Basins: One (1) treatment of up to fifteen (15) backyard catch basins
using Altosid® XR / Natular® briquette .

Part IV. Adult Control
A.  Adulticiding in mosquito harborage areas (beyond the scope of the core program):
1. As authorized by the Village staff, all terrain vehicle (ATV) ultra-low volume (ULV)
treatments of major park areas with a synthetic pyrethroid insecticide of up to one (1)
mile per treatment to be billed at the rate of $380.00 per treatment.

B.  Adulticiding in Residential Areas (beyond the scope of the core program):

1. As authorized by the Village staff, community-wide truck ULV treatments of up to 60.2
miles of streets (on the DuPage County side of the Village ) with Biomist® 3+15 or
comparable insecticide substitute. Any authorized community ULV treatments will be
priced at $3,084.88 per treatment.

2. As authorized by the Village staff, community-wide truck ULV treatments of up to 40.0
miles of streets (on the Cook County side of the Village) with Biomist® 3+15 or
comparable insecticide substitute. Any authorized community ULV treatments will be
priced at $2,049.75 per treatment.

C. Adulticiding Operational Procedures
1. Notification of community contact.
2. Weather limit monitoring and compliance.
3. Notification of residents on Clarke Call Notification List.
4. ULV particle size evaluation.
5. Insecticide dosage and quality control analysis.

2012 EMM Payment Total Cost for Parts |, Il, lll, IV** $36,064.28

**NPDES Permit: A National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit is necessary for
the execution of the work for mosquito control effective October 31, 2011. Any additional costs
associated with activities and/or services that may be required by Clarke in order to comply with an
NPDES permit are not included in this proposal.

Page 2 of 4



Clarke Environmental Mosquito Management, Inc.,
Client Agreement and Authorization
The 2012-2014 Village of Burr Ridge
Environmental Mosquito Management (EMM) Program

l. Program Payment Plan: For Parts |, Il, Ill, and IV as specified in the 2012 Professional
Services Cost Outline, the total for the 2012 program is $36,064.28. The payments will be due
according to the payment schedule below. Any additional treatments beyond the core program
will be invoiced when the treatment is completed.

PROGRAM PAYMENT PLAN
Installment Due Date 2011 2012 2013 2014
April 1 $9,016.07 $9,016.07 $9,016.07 $9,016.07
May 1 $9,016.07 $9,016.07 $9,016.07 $9,016.07
June 1 $9,016.07 $9,016.07 $9,016.07 $9,016.07
July 1 $9,016.07 $9,016.07 $9,016.07 $9,016.07
TOTAL $36,064.28 $36,064.28 $36,064.28 $36,064.28

Il Approved Contract Period and Agreement:
Please check one of the following contract periods:
00 2012 thru 2014 Season

(New areas to be covered in 2013 and 2014 will be pro-rated
to the program cost at the rates in effect at the time.)

For Village of Burr Ridge:

Sign Name: Title: Date:
For Clarke Environmen'}tal Mosquito Management, Inc.,:
— ~ 1y
"l . ;
Name: Sy s, .;,.‘.j,z, 7 Title: Control Consultant Date: /- /5- /2
Tom Kessler

Page 3 of 4




Clarke Environmental Mosquito Management, Inc.,
Client Authorization
The 2012-2014 Village of Burr Ridge
Environmental Mosquito Management (EMM) Program

Administrative Information:

Invoices should be sent to:

Name:

Address:

City: State: Zip
Office Phone: Fax: P.O. #

E-mail:

**In an effort to be more sustainable, we ask that you provide us with an
Email address that the invoices should be sent to.**

Treatment Address (if different from above):

Address:

City: State: Zip

Contact Person for Village of Burr Ridge:

Name: Title:
Office Phone: Fax: E-Mail:
Home Phone: Cell: Pager:

Alternate Contact Person for Village of Burr Ridge:

Name: Title:
Office Phone: Fax: E-Mail:
Home Phone: Cell: Pager:

Please sign and return a copy of the complete contract for our files to:
Clarke Environmental Mosquito Management, Inc., Attn: Tom Kessler
110 E. Irving Park Road, 4™ Floor, Roselle, IL 60172-9963 or Fax at (630) 894-1774

Page 4 of 4






{ Landworks ol

STOM
: LIMITED 751 North Bolingbrook Drive

Link 17
Bolingbrook, lllinois 60440

tel 630.759.8200
fax 630.679.1358
January 21, 2012 www._landworkslimited.com

ANNUAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE PROGRAM AGREEMENT

For April 1, 2012 — November 30, 2013

prepared for:

Burr Ridge Police Department, 7700 S County Line Rd Burr Ridge, IL
MP21227

SCOPE OF WORK

Landworks Custom, Ltd., herein known as the Contractor, shall furnish all horticultural supervision,
labor, material, equipment and transportation required to maintain the landscape throughout the
contract period, as specified herein, for the benefit of Burr Ridge Police Department, herein known
as the Owner.

TURF CARE

Turf shall be mowed during the active growing season as needed to maintain a height of 3"
to 3-1/2" with no more than 1/3” of the grass blade removed per cutting. During extended
rainy or dry periods, mowing will take place as conditions dictate.

Clippings shall not be caught and removed from turf area unless they are lying in swaths that
may damage the lawn. Catchers will be used on mowers when mowing close to buildings to
prevent clippings from blowing into plant beds.

Turf adjacent to foundations, fences, curbs, and other such obstacles shall be kept neat by
edging and trimming. In areas where turf directly abuts any obstacles as noted above and
potential exits for damage to said areas, options for service will be discussed with the client
before start of season. Any cables, wires, etc. not buried to specification depth of 6" will be
the responsibility of installing contractor or utility when they are damaged while performing
contracted landscape services.

Edging of turf adjacent to all sidewalks shall be performed three (3) times per season.

All debris and clippings from mowing or edging shall be removed from sidewalks, streets,
and entrances after each cutting.

GROUNDCOVER / SHRUB AREAS

Edging and Cultivation: Edge ground cover as needed to keep within bounds and away
from obstacles. Shrub beds and tree rings shall be edged 1 time per season. Tree rings and
shrub beds shall be cultivated 1 time. Cultivating will not be done on any beds with new
mulch cover.

Pruning: Shrubs shall be pruned only as necessary to maintain the natural form of the plant,
to maintain growth within space limitations, and to eliminate damage of diseased wood. This
excludes pruning necessitated by storm damage, disease, neglected overgrowth or winterkill.

Page 1 of 5



All deciduous and evergreen shrubs shall be pruned 1-2 times per season with top pruning
restricted to shaping the terminal growth, removal of interfering branches, and control of the
height of the plant. Flowering shrubs shall be pruned immediately after blossoms have
cured. All clippings will be cleared from the beds.

Fertilization and Weed Control: Granular fertilizer and a weed pre-emergent shall be
applied 1 time in the spring. Beds shall be kept reasonable free of broadleaf or grassy
weeds with pre-emergent and/or selective contract herbicides and hand pulling.

MULCHED AREAS

Mulched areas will be inspected on our days of service. Weeds and grasses shall be
controlled and recommended, legally approved herbicides only if necessary. In those areas
with excessive mulch buildup, alternatives will be discussed with client.

DEBRIS CLEANUP / SPRING-FALL CLEANUP

All landscape areas shall be inspected on days of service and debris removed. Landscape
debris, generated from our work, shall be r